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Tel : +852 2218 8288
Fax: +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk
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EiE 1 +852 2218 8288
{55 : +852 2815 2239
www.bdo.com.hk

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED
CHEEERRAA
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Soundwill
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together
the “Group”) set out on pages 104 to 232, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the “Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s “Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants” (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

25 Floor Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Valuation of Investment Properties

(Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements and
the critical accounting estimates and judgement in note 5(a)(i))
The carrying value of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2016 was HK$17,794,052,000. Investment properties
are measured at cost on acquisition, and thereafter are carried at
fair value, with any changes therein recognised in profit or loss.
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group recognised
a fair value gain on its investment properties of HK$2,621,740,000.
The valuation of investment properties (including investment
properties under construction) is a significant judgement area and is
underpinned by a number of key assumptions.

The Group carries out a valuation of its investment properties
on the following bases: (i) completed investment properties
(whole block of commercial building) are valued using the income
capitalisation method, in which the principal assumptions are
reversionary rental values and adjusted term/reversionary vyields; (ii)
investment properties under construction are valued by applying
the residual method, which is determined by deducting the
estimated construction and other professional costs to completion,
including cost of construction, professional fees, finance costs,
associated costs and an allowance for developer’s profit margin
from the gross development value; and (i) completed investment
properties (individual units or ground floor shops) are valued using
the direct comparison method. To assist management in this difficult
judgmental area, the Group uses professionally qualified external
valuers for the property valuation exercise.

FAEETSE

MRESTFRTREAMNEXAE - REHAH
FAVMBEREANBEARAERNEH - GLFHR
ERMBRABREAMBHRR LUK ER R
BEERE - RFITeHELEREHEBNER -

REMEME

(BHHE BB ERZF16R M Z5(a) i) ERE
#ﬁ#&%ﬁ)

EEBR T A"F+A=ZT—BENEEDE
IR EE A8 #17,794,052,0007T » I E M E LRI
BENKAGTE  EEUAFENE  EpIwg
it ABRE - BE_T—R"E+-_A=+—81t
FEHE S£EEREREDELATEEEA
7B #2,621,740,0007T - HEWE (BEEZEREY
E)MNHERE—EEEMHE AL WERHDHE
REBZNZE-

EEEUEREMENEEERATEE  (IBR
TREME(AERERE) ERKRABRTE
ﬁﬁ HPh T EZRB[A/EFHEEREARFY,

BEHE: (VERREVERARBESAE - %
Eiﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ% LR N ST RORT 2 B AL BE X
A BIEREKA - BXRER  BHRAK - HEK
$&%@?Eﬁﬁ$ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁwﬁﬁ'&m

EREREYE (AR B EEH) RAERL
ﬁiﬁﬁ AHPEREREERNENFTHEERE
ThE B5XEEREXSBEMNIEGERME
TTEMbE-

Annual Report 2016 SHEEEERAR



2016 j& SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

NBndependent Auditor’s Report

B ZBENHRE

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Valuation of Investment Properties (Continued)

Our response:

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of investment properties
included:

(M

(it

(i)

We carried out in-depth discussions with management and
the external valuer and challenged the appropriateness of
the valuation models used and processes adopted and the
significant assumptions and critical judgement areas which
underpin those valuations;

We checked the bases used to value the different types of
investment properties owned by the Group at 31 December
2016 was consistent with the bases used in prior years;

Specifically, in the case of completed investment properties,
this included test checking the actual rental yields used in
the valuer’s calculations matched to underlying signed lease
agreements on a sample basis. We also challenged the basis
of the reversionary rental rates used for future expected rental
income with reference to current rental renewal negotiations
and rental rates in nearby properties. We benchmarked these
assumptions to recent market evidence including actual
property leasing transactions for comparable property units.
For reversionary rental yields, we benchmarked the vyield
adopted by the external valuer with reference to recently
published statistics and the yields derived from the sales
transactions in prime commercial area of Hong Kong;

For investment properties under construction, we assessed
the future expected costs to complete the development
based on published surveyors’ data on current industry
construction costs. We also challenged management over the
accuracy of their total expected construction costs based on
actual costs incurred to date versus budget, and as measured
against the expected time to complete the various phases of
the overall development. We also challenged the allowances
in the valuation for developers’ profit margins; and

We assessed the competence, capability and objectivity of
the external valuer.
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Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Valuation of Investment Properties (Continued)
Provision for taxation arising from disposals of investment
properties and provision of deferred tax arising from fair value
changes in investment properties

(Refer to note 28 to the consolidated financial statements and
the critical accounting estimates and judgement in note 5(a)(iv))
At 31 December 2016, the Group had certain investment properties
which are carried at fair value and were located in Hong Kong. If
and when these investment properties are disposed of, any gains
that are ‘trading’ in nature arising from such disposal may have tax
exposure. Under the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance (“IRO”),
capital gains on sales of assets are not subject to Hong Kong Profits
Tax. Whether a gain on disposal of such an asset is capital or trading
in nature is a matter of judgment. Similarly, where the Group has
investment properties under development, management are required
to assess if their eventual sale will result in a gain of a trading nature
or not. If yes, the Group is required to provide deferred tax on the
fair value changes of such properties up till their actual disposal.
However, in practice, the amount of tax/deferred tax to be provided
can be a difficult area to judge, as the distinction between whether
a gain is of a capital or trading nature is essentially dependent on
management’s intention at the time the asset was acquired, and if
that intention had subsequently changed from a capital to a trading
nature, when that intention had changed.

Our response :

Our procedures in relation to the assessment of the Group’s potential
tax exposure in relation to the gain on disposal of investment
properties and fair value changes in investment properties included:

(i) Checking the supporting documentary evidence made
available by management including supporting minutes, notes
of meetings, notes of due diligence carried out in connection
with the initial acquisition of the property, and business
strategy papers prepared by management at the time the
property was acquired and subsequent to its acquisition;

(D) Noting the length of period the property has been held and
the Group’s track record of holding/developing such types of
properties and in such locations;
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Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Valuation of Investment Properties (Continued)

Our response : (Continued)

(iif) Where the project was a joint development with other parties
we also looked at the intention of those other parties and their
track record in such property development projects as an
indication of the likely nature and final outcome of that project
as a whole;

(iv) We reviewed any public announcements and public
disclosures such as in the Annual Report issued by the
Company and any media interviews given by management
discussing the future direction and plans for individual
investment property projects; and

(v) We considered the effect of any new tax regulations or
practice notes issued by Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Department (“IRD”) or new precedent tax cases which may be
relevant to the Group’s investment property projects.

Other Information in the Annual Report

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Company’s annual report, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

i[0)] SouNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Directors’ Responsibilities for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process. The Audit Committee assists the Directors in
discharging their responsibilities in this regard.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Companies Act
1981 of the Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.
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2016 fﬁ 1[0 SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

NBndependent Auditor’s Report

B ZBENHRE

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

° obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Directors.

o conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

° evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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NBndependent Auditor’s Report

B ZBENHRE

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

° obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

BDO Limited

Certified Public Accountants
Jonathan Russell Leong

Practising Certificate Number P03246

Hong Kong, 23 March 2017
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2016 ; i[07] SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

[®onsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meBRmRAMEEBAR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &tZ = ZFE—~NF+=-H=1+—HIFE

2016 2015
—E-RE —E-hE
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Revenue W & 6 1,627,921 540,491
Cost of sales 55 AR (854,226) (23,082)
Gross profit EF 773,695 517,409
Other income H A A 6 32,449 46,474
Selling expenses HEEMA (30,969) (43,809)
Administrative expenses THER (183,914) (176,060)
Other operating expenses HEfieeas A (39,107) (4,379)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR Z WK 40 36,870 69,367
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—REELEZERE - (16,961)
Loss on disposal of investment HEREMEEIE
properties 16 - (3,195)
Provision for impairment loss on HERPERSERESERE
properties under development 21 (74,818) -
Net gain/(loss) on fair value adjustments & ME N FEFEZ
on investment properties wE/ (BR)FE 16 2,621,740 (326,954)
Finance costs BhE B A 8 (32,753) (38,817)
Profit before income tax expense B B 15 B S s 7 9 3,103,193 23,075
Income tax expense TSR X 12 (242,483) (67,172)
Profit/(Loss) for the year FRwF, (F8) 2,860,710 (44,097)
Other comprehensive income, HihZEUA -
net of tax KRB ER 13
Items that will not be reclassified to KTEA ST EEN 7
profit or loss: Bz -
(Deficit)/Surplus on revaluation of RERFSMH(BE) B& -
leasehold buildings, net of MBREIER I &
deferred tax (916) 2,457
Items that will be reclassified KTRIHA A Z AR EF 74
subsequently to profit or loss: Bz
Exchange loss on translation of BREBINEBEHBRE 2
financial statements of i 5 &8
foreign operations (30,765) (33,637)
Release of exchange reserve RHEERBRAREERZ
upon disposal of subsidiaries b H S = 2,610
Other comprehensive income FREMEEBA
for the year, net of tax MREiE R (31,681) (28,570)
Total comprehensive income FREZEHKA
for the year 2,829,029 (72,667)




meBRmRAMEEBAR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &t £ = ZFE—~NF+=H=1+—HIFE

[®onsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

2016 2015
—E-XRF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT T
Profit/(Loss) for the year EHEERER (BE) :
attributable to:
Owners of the Company ViN/NEIEZF =N 2,824,747 (52,604)
Non-controlling interests FEVE IR M A 35,963 8,507
2,860,710 (44,097)
Total comprehensive income EEFREZENRA :
for the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company ViN/NEIEZ ¥ =N 2,793,241 (78,684)
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR 2 35,788 6,017
2,829,029 (72,667)
Earnings/(Loss) per share for profit/ A2 T#EAE AE
(loss) attributable to owners of FERERN(FEB) 2
the Company during the year BRER(BR) 15
Basic B HK$#E#9.977t HK$EM(0.18)7T
Diluted g HK$#E%9.977t1 HK$E(0.18)7T
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2016 ; SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

I®] onsolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2016 R =F—~F+=-F=1+—H

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ST T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investment properties REYE 16 17,794,052 15,610,480
Property, plant and equipment ME - BEMERE 17 112,118 116,356
Properties held for development HERYE 18 18,026 19,271
Available-for-sale financial assets AR ENEEE 19 10 10
Loan receivables JEUE R 22 7,655 -
Goodwill maE 20 = -
17,931,861 15,746,117
Current assets REBEE
Properties under development BERAPYE 21 2,617,495 3,265,104
Trade and other receivables 5 M HE A EFRIE 22 135,119 144,978
Deposits paid for acquisition of WEWEZENE £
properties 15,203 13,505
Bank deposit at escrow account REERP ZRITHER 23 51,121 346,044
Cash and bank balances Re RIRITHEH 24 1,592,375 374,153
4,411,313 4,143,784
Assets of a disposal group classified DEAEBIELEEZ
as held for sale HEMEREE 29 - 73,079
Total current assets BREEE 4,411,313 4,216,863




I®] onsolidated Statement of Financial Position
e AR R 3R

As at 31 December 2016 R =F—~F+=-F=1+—H

2016 2015
—E-RE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ST T
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 & E M T 5RIE 25 488,308 460,106
Deposits received in advance TEWET & 26 864,457 734,637
Borrowings BE 27 1,694,220 2,137,050
Provision for income tax FTiS T & 144,120 22,707
3,191,105 3,354,500
Liabilities of a disposal group classified ~ D EABIELEZ
as held for sale HEAREE 29 - 370
Total current liabilities FEREN=R 3,191,105 3,354,870
Net current assets FREBEE 1,220,208 861,993
Total assets less current liabilities MEERARBERS 19,152,069 16,608,110
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIBEEE 28 149,368 76,953
Net assets FEE 19,002,701 16,531,157
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2016 ; i0}] souNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

I®] onsolidated Statement of Financial Position
e AR R 3R

As at 31 December 2016 R =F—~F+=-F=1+—H

2016 2015
—EB-RF —E-hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BB
EQUITY iz
Equity attributable to owners of KATEEA
the Company PG RE =
Share capital [ 30 28,331 28,535
Reserves i 31 18,942,685 16,224,948
18,971,016 16,253,483
Non-controlling interests FERER 38 31,685 277,674
Total equity EnAE 19,002,701 16,531,157
Foo Kam Chu Grace Chan Wai Ling
HaE REE
Director Director

EZF EF



[®] onsolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &tZ = ZFE—~NF+=-H=1+—HIFE

2016 2015
ZE-XRF —E—ARF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BT T BT
Cash flows from operating activities KEZEE£BEERZ2EESHRE
Profit before income tax B P15 554 A& A 3,103,193 23,075
Adjustments for: BT EEEL FE -
Bank interest income RITHFBHA 6 (8,599) (11,469)
Interest expenses BT 8 32,753 38,817
Depreciation of property, Y- BB X
plant and equipment R E 17 1,803 4,364
Amortisation of properties Ry EEN
held for development 18 479 687
Equity-settled share based AR E AR D A
payment expenses AW NFAX 32 10 1,830
Provision for impairment loss on E 5 WA
trade receivable BIEBERE 22 724 3,856
Reversal of provision for impairment BERIARE
loss on deferred and contingent VEREN R R EEEY
consideration 6 (13,195) (27,685)
Bad debts written off ZARMSE 9 195 501
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE WEMRE
plant and equipment 1A 9 = 22
Reversal of provision for impairment g 2 rWFIERE
loss on trade receivable EiE R PR E 22 (1,274) -
Provision for impairment E e W SRR E
loss on other receivables BB 9 39,462 -
Provision for impairment loss on properties ¥ 2% &t ) 3£ 12 4
under development BB B 1R 21 74,818 -
Net (gain)/loss on fair value adjustments on % & M E A FERHE 2
investment properties (%) BEFE 16 (2,621,740) 326,954
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ARz W 40 (36,870) (69,367)
Loss on disposal of investment properties &% &% ¥ 7 Ei8 16 - 3,195
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HE—REECEZEIS - 16,961
Operating profit before working LEECHEER 2
capital changes R A 571,759 311,741
Increase in trade and other receivables & 5 & H th 8 Ug FRIHIE N (28,752) (40,902)
Increase in deposits paid for WiEmE 2z ENET M
acquisition of properties (1,698) (10,400)
Decrease/(Increase) in properties BRERAPMERD (M)
under development 396,774 (1,081,977)
Decrease/(Increase) in bank deposit at REERPZ
escrow account RITEFORAD (38 0) 294,923 (167,037)
(Decrease)/Increase in trade and B 5 R E b e 5RIE
other payables CRA) /i (10,287) 11,971
Increase in deposit received in advance ~ FEULET & &N 129,820 313,529
Net cash generated from/(used in) EwEE/ (FA)
operations ReFE 1,357,539 (613,075)
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2016 ; SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

[®] onsolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &tZ = ZFE—~NF+=-H=1+—HIFE

2016 2015
—E—RF —ZE—hF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BET T BT
Interest paid B FLE (36,772) (44,204)
Income tax paid BEAATER (47,587) (148,891)
Net cash generated from/(used in) ARG A2 (BT )
operating activities Bz FEE 1,273,180 (806,170)
Cash flows from investing activities REFEERZEESHRE
Decrease in structured bank deposits EREERITE RO - 94,591
(Increase)/Decrease in bank deposit with REHHBH=1@A 2
original maturity over three months RITERCGEMN) R (988,227) 199,015
Additions to property, plant and equipment A% - WE MR 17 (23) (236)
Increase in amount due from a joint venture  JEU — K & & 1> ¥ ZIHE N - (3,715)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - BE &
plant and equipment B S RE - 50
Net proceeds from disposal of LEREME
investment properties FriS IR F 58 - 212,903
Payment to acquire investment properties Ut B & W) % 2 1 3k 16 (208,402) (237,076)
Payment to acquire properties WIEFEERDE AR
held for development 18 (11) -
Settlement Sum from disposal of PE—REEREZ
ajoint venture MR & &8 - 13,000
Net cash inflows from disposal of HEMHBARZ
subsidiaries REMNFE 40 964,000 188,061
Purchase of net assets, net of WHEFEE -
cash acquired HNEMERE 41 (17,000) (12,500)
Bank interest received 2HERTT AR 8,599 11,469
Net cash (used in)/generated from RETE (BH),
investing activities i & F5E (241,064) 465,562




[®] onsolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mEHERER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &tZ = ZFE—~NF+=-H=1+—HIFE

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—RF

HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT T

Cash flows from financing activities BMEFEERZ2EESHRE

Repayments of bank loans EERITER (1,189,130) (388,300)
Repayments of other loans BEHEMER - (332,438)
Bank loans raised EERTER 746,300 327,430
Other loans raised ESHMER - 308,427
Buy-back and cancellation of 188 it 8 M AR

ordinary shares 30 (19,056) (5,043)
Capital injection from LR FE

minority shareholders 1,978 13,767
Distributions to minority shareholders DIERT DB R (283,755) -
Proceeds from exercise of share options ~ 171# B8 i # ~ Fr 15 2008 - 15,830
Final and special dividends paid AT RA R R AR B 14(b) (56,662) (85,287)
Net cash used in financing activities g B E BT I 5 FEE (800,325) (145,614)
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and HekEE

cash equivalents SEYEM i) 231,791 (486,222)
Cash and cash equivalents at R—B—HZHRE&R

1 January Re%EY 374,153 871,388
Effect of foreign exchange rate Exgae.

changes, net HEE (1,796) (11,013)
Cash and cash equivalents at R+=—B=+—-8H%2

31 December HeRELEEY 24 604,148 374,153
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2016 ; 1P SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

[®onsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEEREER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 Bt 2 = FE—~NF+=H=1+—HIFE

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
RABEE ABGER

Capital

Share Share redemption
Capital premium reserve
EAXEE

&N 13518 =1
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
B¥TT BT BE¥Tx

At 1 January 2016 R-ZEBE—-XE—-—H—H 28,535 709,663 91
Share bought-back and cancelled (note 30) [ 8% & 5+ $#5 A% 15 (I 5£30) (204) (18,852) 204
Equity-settled share based payment AR i B AR D &

(note 32) B2 50 (1 7E32) - = =
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 40(a)) & —KH B QA (H5E40(a)) - - -
Capital injection from minority shareholders L E R HEE - - =
Distribution to minority shareholders DIERTLOEBRR - - -
Final dividend paid for 2015 ENZZT—h%F

(note 14(b)) REARR B (M sE14(0)) - - -
Transactions with owners HBEBEARS (204) (18,852) 204
Profit for the year FRRF - - -
Other comprehensive income Hit2EWBA
ltems that will not be reclassified to profit ~ LA FEH 1 &

or loss: BEFHEIER
Deficit on revaluation of leasehold buildings, HE&FEFHE1E

net of deferred tax (note 13) MBRELER B (HI7E13) - - -
ltems that will be reclassified subsequently ~ JA I8 B H % Al 8¢

to profit or loss: B HBINER
Exchange loss on translation of financial BMEINBEEBHBRE 2

statements of foreign operations fE N E5iE - - =
Total comprehensive income FREZEKMALLE

for the year = = -
Proposed final and special BE_T-—RFRER

dividends for 2016 (note 14(a)) RIS (B FE14(a) = = —
Over-provision for final T -RFREARE

dividend for 2015 tedErk - - -

At 31 December 2016 RZE—X"E+=ZB=+—H 28,331 690,811 295




[®onsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

ey

B Z

m

BE=

For the year ended 31 December 2016 Bt 2 = FE—~NF+=H=1+—HIFE

Equity attributable to owners

of the Company
RABER ABGER
Employee
CLHETCE Proposed
Asset based Final and Non-
revaluation equity Retained Exchange Special special controlling Total
reserve reserve profits reserve reserve dividends Total interests equity
BEEEM BIRH BEAHR FEERR

f&E EEEE fREE =R BE 5 B hlf#E HEIRE et L A
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BETT BT T BET T BETT BET T BET T BET T BET T
7,908 21,918 15,421,014 5,436 1,848 57,070 16,253,483 277,674 16,531,157
- - (204) - - - (19,056) - (19,056)

- 10 - - - - 10 - 10

(4,446) - 4,446 - - - - - -

- - - - - - - 1,978 1,978
- - - - - - - (283,755) (283,755)
- - - - - (56,662) (56,662) - (56,662)
(4,446) 10 4,242 - - (56,662) (75,708) (281,777) (357,485)

- - 2,824,747 - - - 2,824,747 35,963 2,860,710
(916) - - - - - (916) - (916)
- - - (30,590) - - (30,590) (175) (30,765)

(916) - 2,824,747 (30,590) - - 2,793,241 35,788 2,829,029

- - (339,970) - - 339,970 - - -

- - 408 - - (408) - - -

2,546 21,928 17,910,441 (25,154) 1,848 339,970 18,971,016 31,685 19,002,701
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2016 ,. AP SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

p
[ onsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
reEaSEk

For the year ended 31 December 2016 Bt 2 = FE—~NF+=H=1+—HIFE

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
ARRER ANEIEHER

Capital

Share Share redemption
Capital premium reserve
BXREQ

IR gt i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
BETT AT A%t

At 1 January 2015 R=-ZE-EF—HA—H 28,407 694,240 37
Exercise of share options TR E 182 20,412 -
Share bought-back and cancelled (note 30) [ 8 & =+ $#5 A% 15 (I 5£30) (54) (4,989) 54
Equity-settled share based payment AR e B AR D &

(note 32) B 2 50 (HH3E32) - - -

Capital injection from minority shareholders > E A H T & - - -
Final and special dividends paid for 2014 BN —mF

(note 14(b)) REA R Rl R B (5 14(0)) - - -
Transactions with owners BEEARS 128 15,423 54
Loss for the year FAEBR - - -
Other comprehensive income Hth2mEBA
[tems that will not be reclassified to profitor LA FE B 1€

loss: BEFHHIER
Surplus on revaluation of leasehold HEBFEGHAL

buildings, net of deferred tax (note 13) HBRETERH B (H5E13) - - -
ltems that will be reclassified subsequently ~ JA T I8 B H % Al g

to profit or loss: BEFHHEIER
Exchange loss on translation of financial BMENNEBIHBREK

statements of foreign operations fE N E5i8 - - -
Release of exchange reserve upon disposal WA H & — K M B A 718 # = 2

of a subsidiary (note 40(e)) FE 3 fk {8 (M1 3E40(e)) - - -
Total comprehensive income FRE2EUALE

for the year - - -

Proposed final dividend for 2015 (note 14(a)) #i& — T —AF KRS

(FTzE14(a)) - - -

Lapse of share option BRI R - - -
Under-provision for final and R -MERBRERRE

special dividends for 2014 BETR - - -

At 31 December 2015 R-Z—-1%+=-B=+—H 28,535 709,663 91




[ onsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
reEaSEk

For the year ended 31 December 2016 Bt 2 = FE—~NF+=H=1+—HIFE

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
ARRER AEIEER

Employee
share- Proposed

Asset based Final and Non-
revaluation equity Retained Exchange Special special controlling Total
reserve reserve profits reserve reserve dividends Total interests equity

BESEMN 8T, AR R TR
1 BaREeE RE R A bE i ShlllEE SHillliEs, st S Rmam
HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETE  BETRE  B%TR  BMTR  BMTR  BMTR  B%TR  B%TR  B%TR
5,451 25,803 15,629,767 33,973 1,848 85,221 16,404,837 257,890 16,662,727
- (4,764) - - - - 15,830 - 15,830
- - (54) - - - (5,043) - (5,043)
- 1830 - - - - 1,830 - 1,830
- - - - - - - 13,767 13,767
- - - - - (85,287) (85,287) - (85,287)
- (2,934) (54) - - (85,287) (72,670) 13,767 (58,903)
- - (52,604) - - - (52,604) 8,507 (44,097)
2,457 - - - - - 2,457 - 2,457
- - - (81,147) - - (81,147) (2,490) (33,637)
- - - 2,610 - - 2,610 - 2,610
2,457 - (52,604) (28,537) - - (78,684) 6,017 (72,667)
- - (567,070) - - 57,070 - - -
- (1,041) 1,041 - - - - - -
- - (66) - - 66 - - -
7,908 21,918 15,421,014 5,436 1,848 57,070 16,253,483 277,674 16,531,157
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2016 5& SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e AR R MR

31 December 2016 —E—A~F+=-HA=+—H

GENERAL INFORMATION

Soundwill Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited
liability company incorporated and domiciled in Bermuda.
The address of the Company’s registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. The
Company’s shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 37
to the financial statements.

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) consider the
Company’s ultimate holding company to be Ko Bee Limited,
which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with limited
liability.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)
2.1 Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs -
effective 1 January 2016

In the current year, the Company and its subsidiaries
(the “Group”) have applied for the first time the
following revision and amendment to standards and
interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which
are relevant to and effective for the Group’s financial
statements for the annual period beginning on 1

January 2016:
HKFRSs Annual Improvements to
(Amendments) HKFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle
Amendments Disclosure Initiative
to HKAS 1

Except as explained below, the adoption of these
amendments has no material impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 1 - Disclosure Initiative
The amendments are designed to encourage entities
to use judgement in the application of HKAS 1 when
considering the layout and content of their financial
statements.

—HRER

¢HEEBEARAR(ARA]D) ARER
EEMAKTEELR 2BR AT ARQFG
i #% =5 B2 #0431k A Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda * i A A
AIRNEEEBRAERFMERAR ([BR
Frl) £ e

ARAEBEBRREER  EMBAFZ
TEEBHNPBERKRM ST o

ARARBFR([EF]) REARB 2 RKRITR
A A BKo Bee Limited " ZAAI AN EB 4§
BREESEMAZZERETAR -

EMERMBREEN (EEBH

B2 A )

21 BRMEEY/KET2EBNE
BERU-R-FB-—R"E-A—
EFES
RAEE  ARAREMBAR (4
EE)ERRAETERHBAR
(BB G ARG ) Bffieg A TR
RRBNOERRET  HEAR=Z
—AE—B— BRANF RN
SEMHRE - LHRUBAHS -

BEEMBREEN —T-—FF

CHEY) “T-mERSZ
FRNE

BRGER R
FIRZEF]

R T XXFrEREES - MU FERT A
HAKEZHBERRLBEATE -

BRGNS 2B - REHE
AZEEIAE RSB EREZBEM
BHREMERIATMERE LG E
R S5 5% B 4 L I i



INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

PPN

T S ==

F5 AR MY RE

31 December 2016 —E—~xF+=-HA=+—H

2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.1

2.2

Adoption of revised/amended HKFRSs -
effective 1 January 2016 (Continued)

Included in the clarifications is that an entity’s
share of other comprehensive income from equity
accounted interests in associates and joint ventures
is split between those items that will and will not
be reclassified to profit or loss, and presented in
aggregate as a single line item within those two
groups.

The adoption of the amendments has no impact on
these financial statements.

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective

The following new/revised HKFRSs, potentially
relevant to the Group’s financial statements, have
been issued, but are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group. The Group’s current
intention is to apply these changes on the date they
become effective:

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative’

HKAS 7

Amendments to Recognition of Deferred Tax
HKAS 12 Assets for Unrealised Losses'

Amendments to Classification and Measurement
HKFRS 2 of Share-Based Payment

Transactions?
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with

Customers?

Amendments to Revenue from Contracts with

HKFRS 15 Customers (Clarifications to
HKFRS 15)?
HKFRS 16 Leases?®

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture*

Amendments to
HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2018
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2019
4 The amendments were originally intended to be effective

for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. The
effective date has now been deferred/removed. Early
application of the amendments continue to be permitted.
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ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.2

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective (Continued)

Except as explained below, the Directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of the other
new and revised HKFRSs will have no material impact
on the Group’s financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 7 - Disclosure Initiative
The amendments introduce an additional disclosure
that will enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities.

Amendments to HKAS 12 - Recognition of
Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments relate to the recognition of
deferred tax assets and clarify some of the necessary
considerations, including how to account for deferred
tax assets related to debt instruments measured of fair
value.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 - Classification
and Measurement of Share-based Payment
Transactions

The amendments provide requirements on the
accounting for the effects of vesting and non-vesting
conditions on the measurement of cash-settled share-
based payments; share-based payment transactions
with a net settlement feature for withholding tax
obligations; and a modification to the terms and
conditions of a share-based payment that changes the
classification of the transaction from cash-settled to
equity-settled.
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ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.2

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 9 - Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets.
Debt instruments that are held within a business model
whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows (the business model test) and
that have contractual terms that give rise to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding (the contractual
cash flow characteristics test) are generally measured
at amortised cost. Debt instruments that meet
the contractual cash flow characteristics test are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (“FVTOCI”) if the objective of the entity’s
business model is both to hold and collect the
contractual cash flows and to sell the financial assets.
Entities may make an irrevocable election at initial
recognition to measure equity instruments that are not
held for trading at FVTOCI. All other debt and equity
instruments are measured at fair value through profit
orloss (“FVTPL”).

HKFRS 9 includes a new expected loss impairment
model for all financial assets not measured at FVTPL
replacing the incurred loss model in HKAS 39 and
new general hedge accounting requirements to
allow entities to better reflect their risk management
activities in financial statements.

HKFRS 9 carries forward the recognition, classification
and measurement requirements for financial
liabilities from HKAS 39, except for financial liabilities
designated at FVTPL, where the amount of change
in fair value attributable to change in credit risk of the
liability is recognised in other comprehensive income
unless that would create or enlarge an accounting
mismatch. In addition, HKFRS 9 retains the
requirements in HKAS 39 for derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities.
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ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.2

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective (Continued)
Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 - Sale or
Contribution of Assets between an Investor and
its Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments clarify the extent of gains or losses
to be recognised when an entity sells or contributes
assets to its associate or joint venture. When the
transaction involves a business the gain or loss is
recognised in full, conversely when the transaction
involves assets that do not constitute a business the
gain or loss is recognised only to the extent of the
unrelated investors’ interests in the joint venture or
associate.

HKFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

The new standard establishes a single revenue
recognition framework. The core principle of the
framework is that an entity should recognise revenue
to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods and services. HKFRS 15 supersedes
existing revenue recognition guidance including HKAS
18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and
related interpretations.

HKFRS 15 requires the application of a 5-step
approach to revenue recognition:

Step 1:  Identify the contract(s) with a customer
Step 2:  Identify the performance obligations
in the contract
Step 3:  Determine the transaction price
Step 4:  Allocate the transaction price to each
performance obligation
Step 5:  Recognise revenue when each performance

obligation is satisfied

HKFRS 15 includes specific guidance on particular
revenue related topics that may change the current
approach taken under HKFRSs. The standard also
significantly enhances the qualitative and quantitative
disclosures related to revenue.
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ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.2

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective (Continued)
Amendments HKFRS 15 - Revenue from
Contracts with customers

The amendments to HKFRS 15 include clarifications
on identification of performance obligations;
application of principal versus agent; licenses of
intellectual property; and transition requirements.

HKFRS 16 - Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will
supersede HKAS 17 “Leases “and related
interpretations, introduces a single lessee accounting
model and requires a lessee to recognise assets
and liabilities for all leases with a term of more 12
months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.
Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee is required to
recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right
to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability
representing its obligation to make lease payments.
Accordingly, a lessee should recognise depreciation
of the right-of use asset and interest on the lease
liability, and also classifies cash repayments of the
lease liability into a principal portion and an interest
portion and presents them in the statement of cash
flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease
liability are initially measured on a present value basis.
The measurement includes non-cancellable lease
payments and also includes payments to be made in
optional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain to
exercise an option to extend the lease, or to exercise
an option to terminate the lease. This accounting
treatment is significantly different from the lessee
accounting for leases that are classified as operating
leases under the predecessor standard, HKAS 17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classify its leases as operating leases or
finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.
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2. ADOPTION OF HKFRSs (Continued)

2.2

New/revised HKFRSs that have been issued
but are not yet effective (Continued)

HKFRS 16 - Leases (Continued)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment
of the potential impact of these new/revised HKFRSs
and the Directors are not yet in a position to quantify
the potential effects on the Group’s financial
statements.

3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

3.1

3.2

Statement of compliance

The financial statements on pages 104 to 232 have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable
HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKAS”)
and Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred
to as the “HKFRSs”) and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. In addition,
the financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”).

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis except for investment
properties and leasehold buildings which are
measured at fair value. The measurement bases are
fully described in the accounting policies below.

The significant accounting policies that have been
used in the preparation of these financial statements
are summarised below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented unless
otherwise stated. The adoption of revised/amended
HKFRSs and the impact on the Group’s financial
statements, if any, are disclosed in note 2.
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BASI
3.2

3.3

SUM

S OF PREPARATION (Continued)
Basis of measurement (Continued)

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the financial
statements. Although these estimates are based
on management’s best knowledge and judgement
of current events and actions, actual results may
ultimately differ from those estimates. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in
note 5.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”), which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

MARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December each year.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.
The results of the subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of the
disposal, as appropriate.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised
gains and losses on transactions between
group companies are eliminated in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Where unrealised
losses on intra-group asset sales are reversed on
consolidation, the underlying asset is also tested for
impairment from the Group’s perspective. Amounts
reported in the financial statements of subsidiaries
have been adjusted where necessary to ensure
consistency with the accounting policies adopted by
the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.1

Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Acquisition of subsidiaries or businesses are
accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost
of an acquisition is measured at the aggregate of
the acquisition-date fair value of assets transferred,
liabilities incurred and equity interests issued by
the Group, as the acquirer. The identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed are principally
measured at acquisition-date fair value. The Group’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree is re-
measured at acquisition-date fair value and the
resulting gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss. The Group may elect, on a transaction-by-
transaction basis, to measure the non-controlling
interest either at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. Acquisition-
related costs incurred are expensed unless they are
incurred in issuing equity instruments in which case
the costs are deducted from equity.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by
the acquirer is recognised at acquisition-date fair
value. Subsequent adjustments to consideration
are recognised against goodwill only to the extent
that they arise from new information obtained within
the measurement period (a maximum of 12 months
from the acquisition date) about the fair value at the
acquisition date. All other subsequent adjustments to
contingent consideration classified as an asset or a
liability are recognised in profit or loss.

Changes in the Group’s interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for
as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interest and the non-controlling interest
are adjusted to reflect the changes in their relative
interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interest is
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed
to owners of the Company.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.1

4.2

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of
any retained interest and (i) the previous carrying
amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling
interest. Where certain assets of the subsidiary are
measured at revalued amounts or fair values and the
related cumulative gain or loss has been recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity, the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity are
accounted for as if the Company had directly disposed
of the related assets (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or
transferred directly to retained earnings). The fair value
of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at
the date the control is lost is regarded as the fair value
on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint
venture.

Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying amount
of non-controlling interest is the amount of those
interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling
interest’s share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interest having a deficit balance.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an investee over which the Company
is able to exercise control. The Company controls
an investee if all three of the following elements are
present: power over the investee, exposure, or rights,
to variable returns from the investee, and the ability to
use its power to affect those variable returns. Control
is reassessed whenever facts and circumstances
indicate that there may be a change in any of these
elements of control.
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4. SUM

MARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.2

4.3

Subsidiaries (Continued)

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less
any impairment loss unless the subsidiary is held for
sale or included in a disposal group. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable at the
reporting date. All dividends whether received out
of the investee’s pre or post-acquisition profits are
recognised in the Company’s profit or loss.

When the Group acquires a subsidiary where the
underlying assets are not integrated in forming a
business to generate revenues, the transaction is
accounted for as a purchase of net assets. The cost
of the acquisition is allocated to the identifiable assets
and liabilities acquired based on their relative fair
values at the date of acquisition and no goodwill is
recognised.

Joint arrangements

The Group is a party to a joint arrangement where
there is a contractual arrangement that confers joint
control over the relevant activities of the arrangement
to the group and at least one other party. Joint control
is assessed under the same principles as control over
subsidiaries.

The Group classifies its interests in joint arrangements
as either:

o Joint ventures: where the group has rights to
only the net assets of the joint arrangement; or

° Joint operations: where the group has both the
rights to assets and obligations for the liabilities
of the joint arrangement.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.3

Joint arrangements (Continued)
In assessing the classification of interests in joint
arrangements, the Group considers:

o The structure of the joint arrangement;

o The legal form of joint arrangements structured
through a separate vehicle;

° The contractual terms of the joint arrangement
agreement; and

° Any other facts and circumstances (including
any other contractual arrangements).

Joint ventures are accounted for using the equity
method whereby they are initially recognised at cost
and thereafter, their carrying amounts are adjusted for
the Group’s share of post-acquisition changes in the
joint ventures’ net assets except that losses in excess
of the Group’s interest in the joint venture are not
recognised unless there is an obligation to make good
those losses.

Profits or losses arising on the transactions between
the Group and its joint ventures are recognised only
to the extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the
joint venture. The investors’ share in the joint venture’s
profits and losses resulting from these transactions
is eliminated against the carrying value of the joint
venture. Where unrealised losses provide evidence
of impairment of the assets transferred they are
recognised immediately to profit or loss.

Any premium paid for an investment in a joint venture
above the fair value of the Group’s share of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
acquired is capitalised and included in the carrying
amount of the investment in joint venture. Where there
is objective evidence that the investment in a joint
venture has been impaired, the carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment in the same way as
other non-financial assets.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.3

4.4

Joint arrangements (Continued)

The Group accounts for its interests in joint operations
by recognising its share of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses in accordance with its contractually
conferred rights and obligations.

Goodwill
Set out below are the accounting policies on goodwill
arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary.

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of
the fair value of the consideration transferred and the
amount recognised for any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree over the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Where the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities exceed the aggregate of
the fair value of consideration paid and the amount
recognised for any non-controlling interests, the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss on
the acquisition date.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Goodwill arising on a business
combination is allocated to each of the relevant
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the business combination. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired.

For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment before the end
of that financial year. When the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit
pro-rata on the basis of the carrying amount to each
asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill
is recognised in profit or loss and is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.4

4.5

Goodwill (Continued)

Impairment losses for goodwill recognised in an
interim period are not reversed in a subsequent period.
This is the case even if no loss, or a smaller loss,
would have been recognised had the impairment been
assessed only at the end of the financial year to which
the interim period relates.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or cash-
generating unit, any attributable amount of goodwill
is included in the calculation of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held either to
earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation
(including properties under construction for such
purposes), but not held for sale in the ordinary course
of business, use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes.

Investment properties are measured at cost, including
transaction cost, on initial recognition. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are measured
at fair value with any change therein recognised in
profit or loss.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the properties) is recognised in
profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.6

Property, plant and equipment

Leasehold buildings held for own use are stated at
revalued amount, being their fair value at the date of
the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity
to ensure that the carrying amount of these assets
does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair value at the end of the reporting
period.

Any increase arising on revaluation is recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity under asset revaluation reserve, unless the
carrying amount of that asset has previously suffered
a decrease in revaluation. To the extent that any
decrease has previously been recognised in profit
or loss, a revaluation increase is credited to profit
or loss with the remaining part of the increase dealt
with in other comprehensive income. A decrease in
net carrying amount of leasehold buildings arising
on revaluation is recognised in other comprehensive
income to the extent of the revaluation surplus in the
asset revaluation reserve relating to the same asset
and the remaining decrease is recognised in profit or
loss.

Other items of property, plant and equipment,
including the leasehold land held for own use, are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes
its purchase price and the costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are
included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated
with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other costs, such
as repairs and maintenance are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss during the financial period in
which they are incurred.
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SUM

MARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.6

4.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Depreciation is provided to write off the cost/revalued
amount of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives, using the straight line method,
at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over the lease period
Leasehold buildings 2%
Leasehold improvements 30%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% - 20%
Motor vehicles 6% - 15%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at each reporting date.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

The gain or loss arising on disposal is determined as
the difference between the net sale proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit
or loss. Any relevant revaluation surplus remaining in
equity is transferred directly to retained profits on the
disposal of leasehold building.

Properties held for development

Properties held for development represent operating
lease prepayments on agricultural leasehold land
and any directly attributable expenditure. These
leasehold lands are held with the intention for long-
term investment purposes for future redevelopment or
where no decision has yet been made on their future
use, and are included in the statement of financial
position as non-current assets. Since the fair value of
such agricultural leasehold land held for development
cannot be generally be reliably determined, they are
measured at cost, less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses.

Annual Report 2016 131

4,

TE

4.6

4.7

EHEEEARAF

S BREE (&)

ME - BERRE (&)
WERYE  BERRB AR

R EGAEELR T FEFTERE
MESHE R A EEE

FAE i REHR
HEZF 2%
HEWHEEE 30%
R HERE 10% - 20%
qE 6% -15%

BEZHNSREE HETERATRAY
ARBHEBETRE  XREE
BRTEHAR -

WEEZEREERREMG KD
28 MEEREHBEE AREE
LE

HEZBEALERSREFHREER
EREEZH  ERATER - b
EHERBFRIDERS T ZTAHRE
EHBRERERETREEN

FREME

FERRNEERZEEI 2 EZEH
EEMNFEMEAERBIERS &
BRSHELHRERKRERRAEZ
REIRE - DREBRARIIBIER
BEE - ARZERFHEELHZAF
E-—RTEASEET  MEFNED
AR Rt B 3H MR BB R E -



INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

4,

PPN

T S ==

2016 fﬁ IB¥] SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

F5 AR MY RE

31 December 2016 —E—A~F+=-HA=+—H

SUM

MARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.8

Impairment of other non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the following non-financial
assets to determine whether there is any indication
that they have suffered an impairment loss or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists
or may have decreased:

° Investments in subsidiaries (except for those
classified as held for sales (or included in a
disposal group that is classified as held for sale)
(see note 4.20);

° Property, plant and equipment under cost
model; and
° Properties held for development.

If the recoverable amount (i.e. the greater of the fair
value less costs to sell and value in use) of an asset
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately, unless the relevant asset
is carried at a revalued amount under the Group’s
accounting policy, in which case the impairment loss
is treated as a revaluation decrease according to that

policy.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the
extent that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised as income immediately.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.9

Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series
of transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that arrangement conveys a right to use a
specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in
return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the
substance of the arrangement, regardless of whether
the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor under operating lease

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are
added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and
are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rental payments are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.

The Group as lessee under operating lease

Total rentals payable under operating leases are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. Lease incentives
received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rental payments are charged to profit
or loss in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

4,

TE

4.9

Annual Report 2016 SHEEEERAR

S BREE (&)

HE

AR BERER G ERRABEEE
EEAELENRI -2 —ESE
KL BRER-EXFRERRS
ZHBRHA BN BRE—AEE
ZIRREDENTHAR 2 fhEME
o MAmZALERERIEEZ
EREA -

WHE FRERABREBAR DR
aMOmTAEE  AHENEAR
EME - MERMBEENEAKEEN
£

FEEEREEHEHEZHBEA

REMEZHEWANEHAHEEFH
NIREREER B R - RERK
CHREHEREL ZVRERKA
TEHEEE REENHEEFH
NIZEREERB/FAS - IR Z
MEEEDIRERTHERRFEKE
ERBERE 2 —Hn - AAEES K
RATRIZ &5t B RERRWA -

FREEFEAEEHEEZABA
REHERTENESRENERE
EFHMNREREENBRRER -
ESzHEEEERaTRRAFH
ENFHRBEZEKED - AREEN
FEREELZ G HEAERIEN
B o



4,

2016 fﬁ IK%] SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e RS ERAR MY R

31 December 2016 —E—A~F+=-HA=+—H

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.10 Financial instruments

U]

Financial assets

The Group classifies financial assets on initial
recognition, depending on the purpose for
which the asset was acquired. Financial
assets are initially measured at fair value plus
directly attributable transaction costs. Regular
way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis. A regular way purchase or sale is
a purchase or sale of a financial asset under
a contract whose terms require delivery of
the asset within the time frame established
generally by regulation or convention in the
marketplace concerned.

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. They
arise principally through the provision of goods
and services to customers (trade debtors),
and may also incorporate other types of
contractual monetary assets. Subsequent to
initial recognition, they are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

These assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-
for-sale or are not included in other categories
of financial assets. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these assets are carried at fair
value with changes in fair value recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the available-for-sale financial
assets revaluation reserve in equity, except for
impairment losses and foreign exchange gains
and losses on monetary instruments, which are
recognised in profit or loss.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.10 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)
The fair value of available-for-sale monetary
assets denominated in a foreign exchange
currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the spot rate at the reporting
date. The change in fair value attributable
to translation differences that results from
a change in amortised cost of the asset is
recognised in profit or loss, and other changes
are recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Available-for-sale equity investments that do
not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably
measured, and derivatives that are linked
to and must be settled by delivery of such
unquoted equity instruments, are measured at
cost less any identified impairment losses.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.10 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses, at the end of each
reporting period, whether there is any objective
evidence that a financial asset is impaired.
Objective evidence of impairment, as a result of
one or more events that has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset, and which may
have an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset that can be reliably
estimated, may include:

° significant financial difficulty of the
debtor;

o a breach of contract, such as default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

° granting concessions to a debtor
because of the debtor’s financial
difficulty;

o it becoming probable that the debtor

will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation; and

o significant changes in technological,
market, economic or legal environment
that may have an adverse effect on the
debtor.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.10 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss and directly reduces the carrying amount
of a financial asset when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest
rate. The carrying amount of a financial asset
is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. When any part of a financial asset is
determined to be uncollectible, it is written off
against the allowance account for the relevant
financial asset.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.10 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Loans and receivables (Continued)

Where a decline in the fair value constitutes
objective evidence of impairment, the amount
of the loss is removed from equity and
recognised in profit or loss.

Any impairment losses on available-for-sale
debt investments are subsequently reversed
in profit or loss if an increase in the fair value
of the investment can be objectively related to
an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments,
any increase in fair value subsequent to the
recognition of an impairment loss is recognised
in other comprehensive income.

For available-for-sale equity investments that
is carried at cost, the amount of an impairment
loss is measured as the difference between
the carrying amount of the asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return
for a similar financial asset. Such impairment
loss is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at
bank and in hand, demand deposits with banks
and short term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that
are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value, and form an integral
part of the Group’s cash management.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.10 Financial instruments (Continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities
depending on the purpose for which the
liabilities were incurred. Financial liabilities
at amortised cost are initially measured at
fair value, net of directly attributable costs
incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including
trade and other payables and borrowings,
are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. The related interest
is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy for borrowing costs (note
4.14).

Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the amortisation process.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or financial liability and for allocating
interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial asset or liability or,
where appropriate, a shorter period.

Equity instruments

Ordinary shares issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.10 Financial instruments (Continued)

4.11

(viij Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when
the contractual rights to the future cash flows
in relation to the financial asset expire or when
the financial asset has been transferred and the
transfer meets the criteria for derecognition in
accordance with HKAS 39. When an available-
for-sale financial asset is derecognised, the
cumulative gain or loss is reclassified from

equity to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Properties under development

The cost of properties under development comprises
the acquisition cost of land, development expenditure,
other direct expenses and capitalised borrowing costs
(see note 4.14).

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business less estimated
cost of completion and the estimated costs necessary
to complete a sale.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.12 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured

reliably.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant
lease. Lease incentives granted are recognised in
the profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregate
net lease payments receivable. Contingent rentals
are recognised as income in the accounting period in
which they are earned. Turnover rent is recognised
when the underlying lessee’s revenue transaction is

recognised.

Revenue from sales of properties under development
is recognised when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership of these properties under development
have been transferred to the purchasers and the
Group retains neither continuing involvement to
the degree usually associated with ownership nor
effective control over properties under development.
The transfer of risks and rewards of ownership is
evidenced by the passing of possession of properties
to the purchaser when the properties’ hand-over
confirmation is executed by the Group and the
purchaser. Deposits and instalments received from
purchasers prior to this stage are included in current

liabilities and are not recognised as revenue.

Income from management services, property repairs
and maintenance services are recognised in the period

when the respective services are rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time basis on the
principal outstanding at the effective interest rate.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.13 Foreign currency

In the individual financial statements of consolidated
entities, foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency of the individual entity
using exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions. At the reporting date, monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at that
date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the
reporting date retranslation of monetary assets and
liabilities are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined and are reported as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured
in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

In the consolidated financial statements, all individual
financial statements of foreign operations, originally
presented in a currency different from the Group’s
presentation currency, have been converted into
HK$. Assets and liabilities have been translated
into HK$ at the closing rate at the reporting date.
Income and expenses have been converted into
the HK$ at average rates over the reporting period
provided that the exchange rates over that period
did not fluctuate significantly. Any differences arising
from this procedure have been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in the translation reserve in equity. Goodwill and fair
value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign operation have been treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign operation and translated into
HKS$ at the closing rates. When a foreign operation is
sold, such exchange differences are reclassified from
equity to profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
sale.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.14

4.15

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the construction of any
qualifying assets are capitalised during the period
of time that is required to complete and prepare the
asset for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an asset
which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing
costs are expensed when incurred.

Borrowing costs are capitalised as part of the cost of
a qualifying asset when expenditure for the asset is
being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset
for its intended use or sale are being undertaken.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when
substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are
complete.

Income taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, tax authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that
are unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to
the fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the
taxable profit for the year. All changes to current tax
assets or liabilities are recognised as a component of
income tax expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is calculated using the liability method on
temporary differences at the reporting date between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for all deductible temporary differences,
tax losses available to be carried forward as well
as other unused tax credits, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, unused
tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised.

4.
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4.15
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.15

Income taxes (Continued)

An exception to the general requirement on
determining the appropriate tax rate used in
measuring deferred tax amount is when an investment
property is carried at fair value under HKAS 40
“Investment Property”. Unless the presumption
is rebutted, the deferred tax amounts on these
investment properties are measured using the tax
rates that would apply on sale of these investment
properties at their carrying amounts at the reporting
date. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within
a business model whose objective is to consume
substantially all the economic benefits embodied in the
property over time, rather than through sale.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither taxable nor accounting profit or
loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investment in
subsidiaries and jointly controlled entity, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary differences and it is probable that
the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period the
liability is settled or the asset realised, provided they
are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

Changes in deferred tax assets or liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss, or in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity if they relate to items
that are charged or credited to other comprehensive
income or directly to equity.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income taxes (Continued)
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if,

4.15

(@)

(b)

the Group has the legally enforceable right to
set off the recognised amounts; and

intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(@)

the entity has a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities; and

the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation authority on either:

(i) the same taxable entity; or

(i) different taxable entities which intend
either to settle current tax liabilities
and assets on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to
be settled or recovered.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.16 Employee benefits

U]

(1)

Defined contribution retirement plans
Retirement benefits to employees are provided
through defined contribution plans.

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement benefit plan under the Mandatory
Provident Fund (“MPF”) Schemes Ordinance,
for all of its employees who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries
which operate in the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”), except Hong Kong, are
required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll
costs to the central pension scheme.

Contributions are recognised as an expense
in profit or loss as employees render services
during the year. The Group’s obligations under
these plans are limited to the fixed percentage
contributions payable.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences
such as sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.16 Employee benefits (Continued)

(iii)

Share-based employee compensation

All employee services received in exchange for
the grant of any share-based compensation
are measured at their fair values. These are
indirectly determined by reference to the share
options awarded. Their value is appraised at
the grant date and excludes the impact of any
non-market vesting conditions.

All share-based compensation is recognised
as an expense in profit or loss over the
vesting period, if vesting conditions apply,
or recognised as an expense in full at the
grant date if the equity instruments granted
vest immediately, unless the compensation
qualifies for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding increase in employee share-
based equity reserve in equity. If vesting
periods or other vesting conditions apply,
the expense is recognised over the vesting
period, based on the best available estimate
of the number of equity instruments expected
to vest. Non-market vesting conditions are
included in assumptions about the number of
equity instruments that are expected to vest.
Estimates are subsequently revised, if there
is any indication that the number of share
options expected to vest differs from previous
estimates.

At the time when the share options are
exercised, the amount previously recognised
in employee share-based equity reserve will
be transferred to share premium. After vesting
date, when the vested share options are later
forfeited or are still not exercised at the expiry
date, the amount previously recognised in
employee share-based equity reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.17 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions
are stated at the present value of the expenditure

expected to settle the obligation.

All provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and

adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one of more future
uncertain events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of economic

benefits is remote.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.18 Related parties
A person or a close member of that person’s
family is related to the Group if that person:

(@)

has control or joint control over the
Group;

has significant influence over the Group;
or

is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or the
Company’s parent.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions apply:

(i)

(i

(i)

(iv)

the entity and the Group are members
of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others);

one entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a member
of a group of which the other entity is a
member);

both entities are joint ventures of the
same third party;

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment benefit
plan for the benefit of the employees
of the Group or an entity related to the
Group;
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

4. FESHBRHUE(HE)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.18 Related parties (Continued)

418 BB AL ()
(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the (b)
following conditions apply: (Continued)

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (a);

(viiy  aperson identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity); or

(viii)  the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the
Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the

entity and include: =

(i) that person’s children and spouse or domestic (i)
partner;

(i) children of that person’s spouse or domestic (i)
partner; and

(iif) dependents of that person or that person’s (iif)

spouse or domestic partner.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.19 Segment reporting

The Group identifies operating segments and
prepares segment information based on the regular
internal financial information reported to the executive
directors for their decisions about resource allocation
to the Group’s business components and for their
review of the performance of those components.
The business components in the internal financial
information reported to the executive directors are
determined following the Group’s major business
lines.

The Group has identified the following reportable
segments:

Property Properties assembly and sales
assembly of properties
business

Property Development of residential,

commercial and industrial
properties

development

Property leasing Property rental including
signage rental and provision

of office facilities and

services
Building Provision of building
management management, property
and other repairs and maintenance
services services

Each of these operating segments is managed
separately as each of the business lines requires
different resources as well as operating approaches.

The reporting segment results exclude finance
costs, net gain/(loss) on fair value adjustments on
investment properties, income taxes, gain on disposal
of subsidiaries and unallocated income and expenses
which are not directly attributable to the business
activities of any operating segment, are not included
in arriving at the operating results of the operating
segment.

The revenue of others segment represents the
management and service fee income received from
fellow subsidiaries.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.19

4.20

Segment reporting (Continued)

Segment assets include investment properties,
property, plant and equipment, properties under
development, properties held for development,
loans and receivables and operating cash and mainly
exclude available-for-sale financial assets which are
not directly attributable to the business activities of any
operating segment.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and
exclude corporate liabilities which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segment and are not allocated to a segment.
Corporate liabilities include provision for income tax,
deferred tax liabilities and corporate borrowings.

Non-current assets held for sale and
disposal groups

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale when:

° they are available for immediate sale;
o management is committed to a plan to sell;
° it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan

will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn;

° an active programme to locate a buyer has
been initiated;

° the asset or disposal group is being marketed
at a reasonable price in relation to its fair value;
and

o a sale is expected to be completed within 12

months from the date of classification.
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4,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.20 Non-current assets held for sale and
disposal groups (Continued)
Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as
held for sale are measured at the lower of:

o their carrying amount immediately prior to
being classified as held for sale in accordance
with the Group’s accounting policy; and

° fair value less costs to sell.

Following their classification as held for sale, non-
current assets (including those in a disposal group) are
not depreciated.

The results of operations disposed of during the year
are included in profit or loss up to the date of disposal.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and
are based on historical experiences and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting
policies

(i)

(i)

Estimated fair value of investment
properties and leasehold buildings

As at the reporting date, the Group’s
investment properties and leasehold
buildings are stated at fair value based on
the valuation performed by an independent
qualified professional valuer. In determining
the fair value, the valuers have based their
valuation on income capitalisation approach,
direct comparison and the residual method
which involves certain estimates, including
comparable market transactions, appropriate
capitalisation rates and reversionary income
potential and redevelopment potential. In
relying on the valuation, management has
exercised their judgement and are satisfied
that the methods of valuation adopted are
appropriate for the relevant property and
reflective of current market conditions.

Net realisable value of properties under
development

Management determines the net realisable
value of properties under development by
using prevailing market data such as most
recent sale transactions and market valuation
reports available from independent qualified
professional valuers. Such valuations are made
based on certain assumptions, which are
subject to uncertainties and might materially
differ from the actual result. In making the
judgement, reasonable consideration has been
given to the underlying assumptions that are
mainly based on market conditions existing
at the reporting date. These estimates are
regularly compared to actual market data and
actual transactions in the market.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Impairment of trade and other receivables
The Group’s management determines the
provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables on a regular basis. This estimate is
based on the credit history of its customers, the
aging of the receivables and prevailing market
conditions. The management reassesses the
provision for impairment of trade and other
receivables at each reporting date.

Provision for taxation arising from
disposals of investment properties and
provision of deferred tax arising from fair
value changes in investment properties

At 31 December 2016, the Group had certain
investment properties located in Hong Kong.
If and when these investment properties are
disposed of, the IRD may seek to tax any
gains on such disposal if they are ‘trading’
in nature. Under the IRO, capital gains on
sales of assets are not subject to Hong Kong
Profits Tax. Whether a gain on disposal of
such an asset is capital or trading in nature is
a matter of judgment. However, in practice,
the amount of tax to be provided on disposal
can be a difficult area to judge with precision,
as the distinction between whether a gain
is of a capital or trading nature is essentially
dependent on management’s intention at
the time the asset was acquired, and if that
intention had subsequently changed from a
capital to a trading nature, when that intention
had changed.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND

JUDGEMENTS (Continued)
(@) Critical judgments in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

(iv)

Provision for taxation arising from
disposals of investment properties and
provision of deferred tax arising from fair
value changes in investment properties
(Continued)

As investment properties are carried at fair
value, management are also required to
assess whether any deferred tax needs to be
provided for whenever a revaluation gain (or
loss) is recognised as, under HKAS 12, the
rebuttable presumption is that the fair value of
the investment property will be realised by way
of sale. Accordingly, if management believe the
eventual sale of that investment property is of a
trading nature, deferred tax must be provided
on any revaluation gain/(loss). For some
investment properties this may be a difficult
judgement area.

Each investment property is assessed on its
own merits as the facts and circumstances of
each investment property project the Group
undertakes are unique to that property.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In addition to information disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, other key sources of estimation
uncertainty that have a significant risk of resulting a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within next financial year are as follows:

Fair value measurement

The investment properties and leasehold buildings
included in the Group’s financial statements require
measurement at, and/or disclosure of, fair value.

The fair value measurement of the Group’s non-
financial assets and liabilities utilises market
observable inputs and data as far as possible.
Inputs used in determining fair value measurements
are categorised into different levels based on how
observable the inputs used in the valuation technique
utilised are (the “fair value hierarchy”):

° Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for
identical items (unadjusted);

° Level 2: Observable direct or indirect inputs
other than Level 1 inputs; and

° Level 3: Unobservable inputs (i.e. not derived
from market data).

The classification of an item into the above levels is
based on the lowest level of the inputs used that has a
significant effect on the fair value measurement of the
item. Transfers of items between levels are recognised
in the period they occur. The Group measures a
number of items at fair value and/or whose carrying
value may be affected by its fair value:

° Investment properties (note 16); and
° Leasehold buildings (note 17).
For more detailed information in relation to the fair

value measurement of the items above, please refer to
the applicable notes.
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6. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME 6. Wi & A A
An analysis of the Group’s revenue from its principal activities REBZEBEK 2 W REAKA ST
and other income is as follows: ik

2016 2015
AL —ZE—hF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
BT T BT T
Revenue &
Property development MERE
— Sales of properties under development —ERPYEIEE 1,112,319 10,459
Property leasing YERE
- Rental and signage rental income —HeRESVHEERA 498,768 514,934
Building management and other services EFEERHEMRE
— Property repairs and maintenance service —MEFERRE
income BRI U A 6,258 5,895
- Building management service income —BFEERFEA 10,576 9,203
1,627,921 540,491
Other income Hpg A
Bank interest income SRITH B WA 8,599 11,469
Reversal of provision for impairment loss on B R K ARE
deferred and contingent consideration R (B S 18 B [0 B 13,195 27,685
Miscellaneous income FETEULA 10,655 7,320
32,449 46,474
Total revenue and other income Wk EbU A BEE 1,660,370 586,965




INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e AR R MR

31 December 2016 —ZF—A~F+=-A=1+—H

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION 7.

The executive directors have identified the Group’s business
lines as operating segments as further described in note 4.19.

WITERC B AEEER Y ENERS
SNANPT FE4. 198 — A EE it o

WERB DB ERERRR AR TDERE
FEZOBEEERE -

These operating segments are monitored and strategic
decisions are made on the basis of adjusted segment
operating results.

Property assembly Building management
business Property development  Property leasing and other services Others
MESHER WERR WERE BFREERH MR Hity
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016
ZB-XF ZT-0F ZB-X"F ZT-1F ZB-AF “T-1F ZB-RF _T-1F ZB-RF _T-1F ZB-XF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
BETT B%Tr A%Tr A%Tr AT B%Tr A%t B%Tn A%Tn B%Tn A%t
Revenue
External IREE
customers - 1,112,319 10,459 498,768 514,934 16,834 15,098 - - 1,627,921 540,491
Inter-segments &2 %EH - 98,637 87,701 469 23,094 5,808 4,313 35,929 32,316 140,843 147,424
Reportable AZHAE
segment W
revenue - 1,210,956 98,160 499,237 538,028 22,642 19,411 35,929 32,316 1,768,764 687,915
Reportable AZHRSE
segment R/
profit/lloss)  (Ei8) - 74881  (84,600) 393541 402,963 10,051 8134 41,691 60,383 519,964 386,880
Bankinterest  $B{TRISKA
income - 1,617 4,308 358 3,534 5] 1 6,619 3,626 8,599 11,469
Depreciation wE - (284) (334) (1,515) (3,080) (4) (6) - (944) (1,803) (4,364)
Amortisation ~ fFERME
of properties  #$4
held for
development - (479) (687) - - - - - - (479) (687)
Reversal of RIERSIAR
provisionfor  ERERE
impairment BEEE
loss on the
deferred and
contingent
consideration - - - - - - - 13,195 27,685 13,195 27,685
Provision for B Sl
impairment AEER
lossontrade %
receivables - - - (724) (3,856) - - - - (724) (3,856)
Provisionfor  EfifEFE
impairment REESE
lossonother  #fE
receivables - (34012) - - - - - (550) - (39,462) -
Reversal of 2 SN
provisionfor  JFi{EES
impairment [l
loss on trade
receivables - - 1,274 - - - - - 1,274 -
Provisionfor — EETMER
impairment EEBERE
loss on
properties
under
development - (74,818) - - - - - - - (74,818) -
Reportable AZHRIE
segment iE
assets - 2,952,620 3,535,796 17,988,998 15,537,298 28,429 17,877 1,373,117 871,999 22,343,164 19,962,970
Additions to FRERIER
non-current PHEEE
segment
assets during
the year - 1 204 225,447 249,703 - - - 32 225458 249,939
Reportable EES ik
segment af
liabilities ~ (1,120,003) (1,047,860) (182,590) (113,514) (10,543)  (6,964) (20,729)  (26,775) (1,352,765) (1,195,113)
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7.
The totals presented for the Group’s operating segments
reconcile to the Group’s key financial figures as presented in
the financial statements as follows:

2016 ; 1[6)] SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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PR REBZE DR 2 BRI EREAA
ENAEEETEMHRF HEOT

2016 2015
—E-XRF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Reportable segment revenue B EoR 1l & 1,768,764 687,915
Elimination of inter-segment revenue 7348 A Wk o T 8 (140,843) (147,424)
Revenue Wz 1,627,921 540,491
Reportable segment profits A 2% 8% 7 519,964 386,880
Net gain/(loss) on fair value adjustments on REYWENTFEAR 2 EE
investment properties (E518) FE 2,621,740 (326,954)
Unallocated expenses KBz HAX (42,628) (47,245)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEWRB ARz s 36,870 69,367
Loss on disposal of investment properties HEREMEZBR - (3,195)
Loss on disposal of a joint venture HEAELEYER = (16,961)
Finance costs =N (82,753) (38,817)
Profit before income tax BRET BB AR R 3,103,193 23,075
Reportable segment assets AE2WMOBEE 22,343,164 19,962,970
Available-for-sale financial assets AMHENFEE 10 10
Group assets rEBEE 22,343,174 19,962,980
Reportable segment liabilities ERNBEaE 1,352,765 1,195,113
Borrowings =R 1,694,220 2,137,050
Provision for income tax TS /i 144,120 22,707
Deferred tax liabilities EIEFRIBEEE 149,368 76,953
Group liabilities rEBEE 3,340,473 3,431,823
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7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The Group’s revenue from external customers and its non-
current assets (other than financial instruments) are divided
into the following geographical areas:

7. AEERGE)
AEEZIREPRHEREFRDEE (B
BTABRI SHEUATIHE ;

Revenue from
external customers

Non-current assets

IREF W FRBEE
2016 2015 2016 2015
=F-AF ZTLHF ZB-AF ZTHF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
BETT BETrT B¥Tx BETT

Principal markets FETS

- Hong Kong (domicile) — &5 (FEff) 1,619,574 530,032 17,891,100 15,703,918
—The PRC — R E 8,347 10,459 33,096 42,189
1,627,921 540,491 17,924,196 15,746,107
* For reporting purpose, the PRC excludes Hong Kong, Taiwan * REHZME REITEEETE AERER

and Macau

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the goods/services were delivered/
rendered. The geographical location of non-current assets is
based on the physical location of the assets.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group did not
derive more than 10% of the Group’s total revenue from any
single customer.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, there were two
customers from the Group’s property leasing segment,
each of whom contributed approximately 19% and 18% of
the Group’s total revenue. Revenue derived from these two
customers for the year ended 31 December 2015 amounted
to approximately HK$104,110,000 and HK$96,200,000
respectively.

F -
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BB -
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8. FINANCE COSTS 8. ®ERK
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Interest charges on: NTEBEZFERE
Bank loans RITER 34,183 40,211
Other borrowings — wholly repayable ARAFNEREEZ
within five years HifgE 2,589 3,993
Total borrowing costs BIEEKRA 36,772 44,204
Less: Interest capitalised on investment B WEMEZFEERE
properties (note 16) (FFEE16) (4,019) (5,387)
32,753 38,817
For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, interest HE T RFR-_T—RF+-_A=+—
on bank loans which contain a repayment on demand HEFE EEREREBEEKRR R
clause amounted to HK$34,183,000 and HK$40,211,000 B %A E 9 Rl &% 34,183,0007T & 8

respectively. 40,211,0007T °
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9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. FRATS % B3 X Al iz Al

Profit before income tax expense is arrived at after charging/

(crediting):

Amortisation of properties held

18 -

2016
=

HK$’000
BEFT

FERRYMEHH (HE18)

BTSRRI E MG, GEA) T3

2015

—E—RF

HK$’000
BETT

for development (note 18) 479 687
Auditor’s remuneration Z AN B & 3,054 4,346
Bad debts written off* R M 195 501
Cost of properties under development RERZZERF

recognised as expenses LIE W 839,912 5,309
Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BEREETE

equipment (note 17) (FF5E17) 1,803 4,364
Employee compensation expense (including EEWRMRALZ (RIEES

Directors’ remuneration and defined B & & 7E B8 AR A)

contribution cost) (note 11) (fFEE11) 132,389 131,414
Loss on disposal of property, LEME  BEREHEZ

plant and equipment* E1a - 22
Operating lease charges in respect WAEMEIKEEHE

of office premises X 1,312 1,129
Provision for impairment loss on trade B 5 EWFIBRE

receivables* (note 22) EEREE (fE22) 724 3,856
Reversal of provision for impairment loss B 5 EWFIBRE

on trade receivables* (note 22) B 15 18 [l B #~ (Fff 3E22) (1,274) -
Provision for impairment loss on Hth RS IB A

other receivables* (note 39(g)) &5 18 7% 8 (B 7£39(g)) 39,462 -
Provision for impairment loss on HEREP YRS

properties under development* (A B 18 74,818 -
Gross rental income from investment properties & &% & WA 4258 (498,768) (514,934)
Less: Direct operating expense arising from W EEHRSRAZERE

investment properties that generated WIEREYE 2 B

rental income FE 33,025 29,596
Less: Direct operating expense arising from W REEHSBAZ

investment properties that did not REMEMEEZ

generate rental income BEELETH 1,290 526

(464,453) (484,812)

* included in other operating expenses. * EREEHMEERARN -
# Provision for impairment loss on properties under development # HERPMERBBAEBBERERBE

amounting to HK$74,818,000 represents write down of
the unsold units of a property development project to their
net realisable value. The net realisable value is determined
with reference to the fair value of these unsold units as at 31
December 2016 as estimated by DTZ Cushman & Wakefield
Limited (previously known as DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited)

(“DTZ"), an independent professional valuer.

ft e
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10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

10. EENSHREEEZHE

(a) Directors’ emoluments (@ EE=#WS
The emoluments paid or payable to the Directors were ENRENESHeOT :
as follows:

Retirement  Equity-settled
Salaries, benefits  share based
bonuses and scheme payment
allowances  contributions expenses
HRELES
e #4 BUKBR URGAER
fig REH HEMS  ZHEEX h
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
BT BRI BRI BRI BRI
Year ended 31 December 2016 BEZE-5F
TZRZT-HLEE
Executive directors BirEs
Madam Foo Kam Chu Grace Behat 50 11,147 18 1 11,216
Ms. Chan Wai Ling REZE 50 8,090 18 4 9,062
Mr. Kong Siu Man Kenny BARLE 50 4,031 18 1 4,100
Independent non-executive directors  BUFHTES
Mr. Chan Kai Nang BREE 158 - - - 158
Mr. Pao Ping Wing BRERLE 187 - - = 187
Mr. Ng Chi Keung REEEE 187 - - - 187
582 24,168 54 6 24810
Year ended 31 December 2015 HE-%-1f
TZRZT-HLFE
Executive directors Yi7Es
Madam Foo Kam Chu Grace Ee%at 50 6,660 18 120 6,848
Ms. Chan Wai Ling RESE 50 7,005 18 758 8731
Mr. Kong SiuMan Kenny BARTE 50 3,825 18 9% 3,988
Independent non-executive directors  BLFHTES
Mr. Chan Kai Nang BRE A 150 - - - 150
M. Pao Ping Wing BRELE 130 - - - 130
Mr. Ng Chi Keung REBRE 130 - - - 130
560 18,390 54 978 19977
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10. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

There were no arrangements under which a director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
year (2015: Nil).

The value of share options granted to Directors is
measured according to the Group’s accounting policy
for share-based compensation set out in note 4.16(iii).
The details of these benefits in kind including the
principal terms and number of options granted are
disclosed in note 32.

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the
highest in the Group for the year included three (2015:
three) Directors of the Company, whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above. The
emoluments paid to the remaining two (2015: two)
individual(s) during the year are as follows:

Basic salaries, bonuses and other benefits

10. EERSREEE M (F)

(a)

(b)

EAX#E AR

ExME (&)
FAMBEEALHSESARILAR
HEERBEAFM(—T—0F
&) -

RYTEFE 2 EREEEDRENT
4.16(iFrE A S B B B AR (D A AR
AR EHBERE - ZEEWF
HZHB(RREFERRRERLE
PHEEE ) NI FE32HR # 5 -

IuBREFAL

REE  AEFRAUGSHEALTEE
AABR =% (ZB—HE =4)&
T REZHERMR Elz DT
FREHME (ZZ—AF WME) A
TzBemT

2016
—E-AF

2015
—ZE—RF
HK$’000
BT T

HK$’000
BET T

H At 18 A1 9,713 8,975
Pension costs — defined contribution plan BRIKE KA~
TR ARG & 36 36
Equity — settled share based payment LA % 488 45 & LA AR 19
BEME TR 4 789
9,753 9,800
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (b)
The emoluments of the remaining two (2015: two)
individuals fell within the following bands:

10. EERSAEEEBEZHME (&)

TGRS HAL (H&)
HEMEG (ZE—R1F Wa) A2
MeomanmT :

Number of individuals

AB

2016 2015

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 78 #1,500,0017T —
78 #2,000,0007T
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000 7#%2,000,0017T —
##2,500,0007C
HK$7,500,001 — HK$8,000,000 A #7,500,0017T —

78 #£8,000,0007T

=F—~EF —T—RF

1 1

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the
Directors or any of five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office and no director waived
or agreed to waive any emoluments during each of the
two years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015.

HE-Z—RFE-_T—RHF+_-A
=T—HIEMEFE  AEBHER
EEYRAUERFATEAN LM
e - ERMEEEINAANERE RN
ALEER RS BR 2 /mE - B
BEZEEREKFAERETAHE -

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 1. EERAHX (BRESHL)

(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

2016 2015
—BAEF —EHF

HK$°000 HK$’000

Salaries and wages (including Directors’ HehIE
remuneration) (BIEESH:)
Equity — settled share based payment (note 32) A B& #E 4% & LA RS {7 7 EL it
AR (FTEE32)
Pension costs — defined contribution plans BRIRE KA —E R RETE
Staff welfare 8 TEF

BETT BT

128,270 125,081
10 1,830
1,959 2,350
2,150 2,153

132,389 131,414




INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e AR R MR

31 December 2016 —ZF—A~F+=-A=1+—H

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. FiEHmAx
2016 2015
—E-REF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Hong Kong profits tax BANEB
Tax for the year (note (a)) REEBIE (K@) 165,285 50,514
Under-provision in prior years (note (b)) BEFEREETR (D) 3,706 9,726
168,991 60,240
PRC Enterprise Income Tax — Tax for PRI SR —AFEMRE
the year (note (c)) (M7E(c)) - 613
Deferred tax charge (note 28) EERTES E (M3E28) 73,492 6,319
242,483 67,172
Notes: Mt 5
(@) Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (@) BENEB IR AF E AT 2 ERBURFIZ
(2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year. BE16.5% (ZF—AF : 16.5%) 51 H °
(b) For the year ended 31 December 2015, the underprovision of (b) HE_T-—RAF+-A=+—RHLFEBT
tax related to bank interest expenses from 2008 to 2013 which FEBRETENHEBEA-_TEEN\E -2 —=
were disallowed for tax purposes by Hong Kong Inland Revenue FEZETH ST HTEEATE B ET
Department. e
(©) For the year ended 31 December 2016, all of the Group’s PRC (©) REBEZTE-—R"F+_A=+—HLEFE "
subsidiaries were subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate of AREBEFBABEMNBARIESE% (ZF
25% (2015: 25%). —HF 1 26%) Z ARG HTEEEMED -
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P& =< (&)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 12.
Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates is as follows:

BRNE -

FSBBIE R e AR A R RS E 2 Y

2016 2015

AL —E—hHF

HK$°000 HK$’000

BT T BT

Profit before income tax BR FT 18 B4 A1 5% F 3,103,193 23,075

Tax at the applicable tax rates AEMEFE 2 HIE 507,526 5,423

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses TEHNRBRZERZEBTE 83,497 64,584

Tax effect of non-taxable income BARB WA Z B 2 (411,391) (9,419)

Tax effect of temporary differences RERGRHEEE L

not recognised B e 61,101 (3,811)

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERMEEEZRETE 6,570 5,310
Utilisation of previously unrecognised FABAERERZHIBEER

tax losses (8,526) (4,641)

Under-provision in prior years BEFERENR 3,706 9,726

Income tax expense FrefHmx 242,483 67,172
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13. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The amount of tax relating to each component of other
comprehensive income can be summarised as follows:

INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13. H@Z2EWA

T

AREME2ERASRD 2HBASEMHIIM

2016 2015
“B-RE “E-hf
Before tax Tax Net of tax Before tax Tax Net of tax
BBA b B% BRI HE itk
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETR B¥TR BETT AETT AETT
Items that will not be reclassified to ~ 4{ FIEG #F € E#
profit or loss: PEHER
(Deficit)/surplus on revaluation of BEBTELR (BE) /BH
leasehold buildings (notes 17 (BizF17528)
and 28) (1,097) 181 (916) 2,943 (486) 2,457
Iltems that may be reclassified 4 FEFRETHEH
subsequently to profit or loss: PHEHER
Exchange loss on translation of &I EBEH KRR 2
financial statements of foreign ~ EX BB
operations (30,765) - (30,765) (33,637) - (33,637)
Release of exchange reserve upon  FHEMBLARGEE 2
disposal of subsidiaries (note [ 3 /8 (Fii5£40(e))
40(9) - - = 2610 - 2610
Other comprehensiveincome ~ Eftr2ERA (31,862) 181 (31,681) (28,084) (486) (28,570)
14. DIVIDEND 14. KRE
(a) Dividend attributable to the year (a) ATFEZRE
2016 2015
—EB-RF —E-hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Proposed final dividend of HK$0.20 (2015:  #ZZ KRR B GREE
HK$0.20) per share 0207 (ZE—HF -
75 #0.207T) 56,662 57,070
Proposed special dividend of HK$1.00 BRI TREE
(2015: Nil) per share 1.00c (ZE—RHF:
) 283,308 -
339,970 57,070
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14. DIVIDEND (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Dividend attributable to the year (Continued)
Final dividend of HK$0.20 (2015: HK$0.20) per share
and special dividend of HK$1.00 (2015: Nil) per share
for the year to shareholders whose names appear
on the register of members on 25 May 2017 was
proposed by the Directors on 23 March 2017.

The final and special dividends proposed after the
reporting date have not been recognised as a liability
at the reporting date.

Dividend attributable to the previous
financial year, approved and paid during the
year

14. R E (&)

(a)

(b)

TEEZRE (#)

EEN-E+F=ZA-t=HE%
MR _ZE—+tFRA-THABIR
BRAMZBEIRENAFERARE
FREB020T (ZT—RHE : B
0.207t) K45 Rl i% B & % 8 #1.007T
(ZZ—hFE:E)-

RS B RRER R RAFRIRE
VERREAPRERREE -

BEVHRFEZRE REAE
HERZM

2016 2015

—E-XRF —T—RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT

Final dividend in respect of the previous BEVREE
financial year, of HK$0.20 per share (2015: &% #0.207T 2 K &f
final dividend of HK$0.20 per share and RE(ZE—RHE:

special dividend of HK$0.10 per share) REARR B B AR B ¥0.20

TCRFFRIE Bk

A #0.107T)

56,662 85,287
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15. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE 15. SRER(F8)
The calculation of the basic earnings/(loss) per share of the ARAEREXER, (BB NTEE
Company is based on the profit for the year attributable to RERNEARBEBAREFE A BB
owners of HK$2,824,747,000 (2015: loss of HK$52,604,000) 2,824,747,0007C (ZE—HF : BHEBE
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of 52,604,0007T) & B 31T &R g T8
283,396,360 (2015: 284,366,184) in issue during the year. 283,396,360/% (== — FL & : 284,366,184

B&) o

There are no dilutive potential shares for the year ended 31 HE_ZE—R"F+-A=+—HILFEIE
December 2016. BEEERD -
No adjustment has been made to basic loss per share amount BERERESEEHEZE_S—RF+=
presented for the year ended 31 December 2015 in respect of AR=+—HUEFERINEREAXERELE
the diluted loss per share as the impact of share options had EITHAE BB RBRESERERERE
an anti-dilutive on the basic loss per share. EREELE -

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. REYWE

Changes to the carrying amount presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position can be
summarised as follows:

BABBRRENF 25 2 ERES BT
mF

2016 2015
—E-XRF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BET T BT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEEE 15,610,480 15,730,226
Additions IR 208,402 237,076
Disposal & - (216,098)
Transfer from properties under HEAERPME (ME21)
development (note 21) 148,447 169,712
Transfer from property, plant and BREME  BE L& (FE17)
equipment (note 17) 1,433 -
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 40(b)) & W8 2 7] (M 3E40(0)) (816,000) -
Purchase of net assets (note 41) Wi F & B (e E41) 16,918 12,627
Net gain/(loss) on fair value adjustments A FEFHEZEE, (EE) FE 2,621,740 (326,954)
Interest capitalised in investment RBRERREMEE RN 2T A
properties under construction (note 8) (PfF3E8) 4,019 5,387
Exchange realignment ME 5 R (1,387) (1,496)
Carrying amount at 31 December Rt+-—A=+—HZEHAE 17,794,052 15,610,480

Annual Report 2016 VAl

SHEEEERAE



Iilotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
e SRR MR

31 December 2016 —E—A~F+=-HA=+—H

16.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)
The Group’s investment properties were revalued at 31
December 2016 and 2015 by an independent professionally
qualified valuer, DTZ, on the following basis:

o The completed investment properties are revalued
based on the market value on an existing use
basis which involves certain estimates, including
comparable market transactions, and where
appropriate, capitalisation rates and reversionary
income potential; and

o Investment properties under construction were
revalued on the re-development basis by adopting
the residual method. The residual method is
determined by deducting the estimated total cost of
the development, including costs of construction,
professional fee, finance cost, associated costs and
an allowance for developer’s risk and profit from the
gross development value.

In relying on these valuations, management has exercised
judgement and are satisfied that the methods of valuation
adopted are appropriate and reflective of the current market
conditions.

For the year ended 31 December 2015, a subsidiary of the
Company together with owners of adjacent units, comprising
all the owners of an entire building located in 8-10A
Mosque Street, Mid-Level, Hong Kong, disposed of the
said properties to an independent third party at a total cash
consideration of HK$403,800,000, in which the Group has an
interest of 53.62%. The disposal of the said properties was
completed on 29 September 2015 and resulted in a net loss
of approximately HK$3,195,000 after taking into account of
selling and directly attributable expenses.

The carrying amount of the Group’s investment properties is a
level 3 fair value measurement. A reconciliation of the opening
and closing carrying amount is provided in above table. The
net gain on fair value adjustment of HK$2,621,740,000 (2015:
net loss of HK$326,954,000) is included in profit or loss.

16.

REWZE (&)
$¢l2&§%¥mﬁﬁiiéﬁ%ﬁﬁ%
BERTR_E—R"Fr_ZT—AF+=A
e E&Tﬂgﬁﬁﬁmﬁr

. ERRZRENERBRBEREBZT
EEM  EPFRERALEMER
5 BEERNMCLRIAREBEERK
AZETHF R

. HEEREMFEBRMRBE  RE
BEESHEE - FIBWEDEEXA
BRBREBABENRMGTERE
RABHEEZEREN - FXER  BE
PRAS - BRI R — R B R A 2
G Ros ML Z BIBEE

KRB FEHER - EEECERELHE
WEMFIRAZHETEBEE L RRFE

Exi —RAF+ZA=+—HLFE &K
aa@—wﬁ% FERMEESBMESE
MeEAENMEXE M- R2BUE=FH
HEMRBE AR ILEREBESE10AHY)
¥ #3A 2N (E R B403,800,0007T ' ¢
RAREEHERS3.62%Eam o EAMER=
—HEFNAZTNAHZERDE - EWE/‘%@
#) BB 153,195,000 KAt RE N E &

R -

REEREYEZREEASEIRAFER
2 FREIRVIBRRBAEREE - 2 FE

U B EE2 621,740,000 (ZE—H
& FE188%326,954,0007T) sF AL ©
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 16. BREWE (&)

The following table gives information about how the fair values TREJNEUNAEBETXSHEME I NTF
of these investment properties are determined (in particular, BENRAERANGERTREE) &
the valuation techniques and inputs used). #e

Investment properties Interrelationship between
held by the Group in key unobservable

the consolidated statement  Fair value as at Valuation Significant Range of significant input(s) and fair value

of financial position 31 December 2016 technique(s) unobservable input(s)  unobservable inputs measurement

REE-AE
FEARGRHERRR +=A=t-H EZRTREYERATE
fisEzRENF ZAYE R ITATRE HUE IZATREEE EE itE BB

HK$'000

BB

Completed investment properties 15,632,000 Income capitalisation  Reversionary rentalvalue  HK$19.5- HK$54 (2015: HK$19.5 - The higher the rental value,
(whole block of commercial (2015:12,700,0000  approach HK$55) per month per square foot for the higher the fair value
buiding) upper-level office / restaurants premises

BARIZRENR 15,632,000 WAERILE EHEHEE BERLE/EERH/ETARC  BEER ATEHS
(FEAERE) (ZZ-7%: BARK95 T ZRNST(ZE-1

12,700,000) FER195m ERE5T)

HK$85 - HKS$1,370 (2015: HKS90 -
HK$1,500) per month per square foot
for ground floor shops

WHZBTARZEARYSTE
B30T (25 -1 BEOTE

15007
Adjusted term/ 2.625%-3.50% The higher the adjusted term
reversionary yield (2015:2.875% - 4.5%) and reversionary yield,
the lower the fair value
BAREH/BEORX  2625%2350% AREFRREEEEE
(Z5-0F : 2875%24.5%) He DTEEE
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 16. BREWE (&)

Investment properties Interrelationship between
held by the Group in key unobservable
the consolidated statement  Fair value as at Valuation Significant Range of significant input(s) and fair value
of financial position 31 December 2016  technique(s) unobservableinput(s)  unobservable inputs measurement
R=B-RE
AEERGREBRRR +ZR=+-A EETUBRUEHANTE
B RENR ZAVE fhERH IEFUREZHE IEFURZHE 4R HEZEREE
HK$'000
AETT
Investment properties under 230,000 Residual method Price per square foot HK$25,800 (2015: HK$13,200 - The higher the price per
construction (2015:1,094,000) HKS21,200) per square foot for square foot, the higher
residential premises; the fair value

HK$28,000 - HK$35,000
(2015: HK$19,000 - HK$49,000)
per square foot for shops
ERRENE 230,000 Hlshiz FYRRER EEnEETHRES5,8007 BEHRERER
(Z5-1%: (ZB-15: BB132007 2 ATEER
1,004,000) A%21,0007) ¢

BEETHRER 0007 E
35,0007 (Z5 -1
A H19,0007 £ 7% 449,0007T)

Estimated construction  HK$3,300 (2015: HK$2,900- HK$4,500)  The higher the estimated
and other professional per square foot construction and
costs to completion professional costs,

the lower the fair value

BAwiAEegk  SYHIREMSNR(CE-1E:  RARERERAAER

EEXER 52,9007 2 %4,5007) ATHEEE
Estimated profit margin 10% (2015: 5% - 10%) The higher estimated
required to hold and profit margin, the lower
develop the investment the fair value
properties to completion
REREBREMEE  10%(Z5—RE :5210%) GhpibESER

TR e AR AYEEE
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 16. BREWE (&)

Investment properties Interrelationship between
held by the Group in key unobservable
the consolidated statement  Fair value as at Valuation Significant Range of significant input(s) and fair value
of financial position 31 December 2016  technique(s) unobservableinput(s)  unobservable inputs measurement
R=B-RE
AEERGREBRRR tZR=t-R EETUBRUEHANTE
B RENR ZAVE fhERH IEFUERZHE IEFTERYE 6R HEZEREE
HK$'000
AETT
Completed investment properties 1,932,052 Direct comparison ~ Quality of properties +-20% (2015: +/-20%) The higher the quality of
(Indlvidual units or (2015:1,816,480) (e.g. location, size, level properties with reference
ground floor shops) and condition of the to comparables,
properties) the higher the fair value
BRRRENE 1,932,052 EELR MEER(WUE K +-00%(ZF—RF 1 4/-20%) BRIANBNE BB
fEREfi %) (Z5-1%: BHRNERR) ATEES
1,816,480)
There were no changes to the valuation techniques during the FAHERMLEES -
year.
The fair value measurement is based on the above investment AFEFENELLAREME  Ea R&E
properties’ highest and best use, which does not differ from R BHERARTEESR

their actual use.

As at 31 December 2016, certain investment properties of RZE-—RNF+ZA=+—H0 ££EE
the Group with total carrying amount of HK$13,193,980,000 % BR T 48 (B &8 13,193,980,0007T (=&
(2015: HK$11,732,500,000) were pledged to secure certain — R4 B #11,732,500,0007T) 2 & T &
bank loans of HK$1,694,220,000 (2015: HK$2,137,050,000) B ) 2R R AU B B H05 #51,694,220,000
(note 27). T (ZZE—HF : 5%2,137,050,0007T) 2

ATRITER(BHEE27) ©

All of the Group’s investment properties for earning rental NEBFEARDES KA SIEE KL ER
income or for capital appreciation purposes are measured B REMEEUARATFEEXGE  UHE
using the fair value model and are classified and accounted AREFAREE -

for as investment properties.
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. V¥ BERRE

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold Leasehold  fixtures and Motor
lands buildings improvements  equipment vehicles Total
HENE G- X2
BETH  HEET B R&E HE &%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BRI BRI BRI BT BB
Year ended 31 December 2015 HZ-E-1%
TZAZt-HLEE
Opening net carrying amount ENREFE 124,920 58,921 568 4,663 1,607 190,699
Additions R - - - 236 - 236
Surplus on revaluation (note 13)  EfE 28 (Mi313) - 2,943 - - - 2043
Disposals k= - - - 21) (51) (72)
Depreciation ik (1,339) (1,178) (320) (1,211) (316) (4,364)
Classified as held for sale (note 29) 7 8 AR EH & (Fit3£29) (59,032) (13,980) - - - (73,012)
Exchange realignment 5 - - - 43) (31) (74)
Closing net carrying amount FREMEE 64,549 46,706 268 3,624 1,209 116,356
At 31 December 2015 R-2-1F
toA=+-8
Cost/Valuation A/ fhfE 65,239 46,706 13,981 12,969 3,020 141,865
Accumulated depreciation ZifiE (690) - (13,663) (9,345) (1811) (25,509)
Net carrying amount RHFE 64,549 46,706 268 3,624 1,209 116,356
Analysis of cost/valuation AR/ B
At cost BEA 65,239 - 13,931 12,969 3,020 95,159
At professional valuation REZHE - 46,706 - - - 46,706
65,239 46,706 13,931 12,969 3,020 141,865
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. ¥ -BERRE (E)

(Continued)
Furniture,
Leasehold  Leasehold Leasehold fixtures and Motor
lands buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
HENE &R %8
HEt#H  HERTF 8 SEL ] RE ag
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
B¥TT  BETn B¥TT B%Trn  B%Tn  BET:n
Year ended 31 December 2016 HZE-F-A%
TZA=+-HLEE
Opening net carrying amount FORETE 64,549 46,706 268 3,624 1,209 116,356
Additions R - - - 23 - 23
Deficit on revaluation (note 13) B & (H5H13) - (1,097) - - - (1,097)
Disposals HE - - - - - -
Depreciation ik (79) (934) (268) (204) (318) (1,803)
Asset acquired (note 41(a)) WEAE (M) - - 100 4 - 104
Transfer to investment properties  EEZHREME (Fi:16)

(note 16) (137) (1,296) - - - (1,433)
Reallocation Eibar s - - - (179) 179 -
Exchange realignment R B - - - 6) (26) 32
Closing net carrying amount FREMEE 64,333 43,379 100 3,262 1,044 112,118
At 31 December 2016 RZB-%x%

t2A=+-8

Cost/Valuation A/ fhfE 65,027 43,379 13,822 12,734 3,119 138,081
Accumulated depreciation Z2itiE (694) - (13,722) (9,472) (2,075) (25,963)
Net carrying amount RHFE 64,333 43,379 100 3,262 1,044 112,118
Analysis of cost/valuation AR/ B
At cost BEA 65,027 - 13,822 12,734 3,119 94,702
At professional valuation REEMHE - 43,379 - - - 43,379

65,027 43,379 13,822 12,734 3,119 138,081
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17.

3
2016 4 17

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s leasehold buildings
held on leases over 50 years in Hong Kong are stated at
valuation of HK$43,379,000 (2015: HK$46,706,000). The
Group’s leasehold buildings were valued by DTZ on an open
market value basis by reference to the price information of
comparable properties. For the year ended 31 December
2016, a revaluation loss of approximately HK$1,097,000
(2015: surplus of approximately HK$2,943,000) had been
recognised in asset revaluation reserve.

Had the leasehold buildings been carried at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation, its carrying amounts
at 31 December 2016 would have been approximately
HK$10,703,000 (2015: HK$12,117,000).

As at 31 December 2016, leasehold buildings of the
Group with carrying amount of HK$42,000,000 (2015:
HK$44,000,000) were pledged to secure certain bank loans
of the Group (note 27).

17.

SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

ME - BERRE ()

RZEBE-—RE+-_A=+—H K&H
MNEEHREH0EN L2 HEBFT UG
B 7% #43,379,000C (ZE— R F : B
46,706,0007T) 5Bk - AEB 2 EEFAH
BERTL2ZEANELBMEZERERIE
AATMEEERNMELHAE BHE-_ZT—X
F+_AZ+—ALFEEHBEEOE
#1,007,000c (ZE—HF : BHLHBE
2,943,0007T) BEERA B EEHHE -

MAEEFUFELRARRFTITE AR
HEBEER-E—A"F+_A=+—80%
445 %5%10,703,000 (ZZE—HF : B
12,117,0007T) °

M-E—RE+-A=1+—08 KEFHEH
BRH (B & 78 42,000,000 (ZZE — R4 :
75 #644,000,0007T) 2 HEEFUESEASE
Bz ETIRITER(MF27) -
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. Y% BERRE (&)
(Continued)

The fair value of the Group’s owner-occupied leasehold REEERABEEEF 2 RAFERAEILLE
building is a level 3 recurring fair value measurement. A HRAFEE  FORFERAFEESR Y
reconciliation of the opening and closing fair value balance is BRHEFT o

provided below.

2016 2015
yAAY:2 s T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Opening balance (level 3 recurring FEE& (FIFEE M ATFE)
fair value) 46,706 58,921
Depreciation e (934) (1,178)
(Deficit)/Surplus on revaluation of EHBEERAMEZ (BR),/
properties held for own use g3 (1,097) 2,943
Classified as investment properties DERITEYE (1,296) -
Classified as held for sale DEAFBELE - (13,980)
Closing balance (level 3 recurring fair value) 4R &5 &k (F3MEF QA FE) 43,379 46,706
The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’ AFEFEDERLLEMESER REER
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual HoHHEERRGRUEZEZR -
use.
The following table gives information about how the fair values TREHEHANNETZEHERFATE
of these leasehold buildings are determined (in particular, the (BRI ZATERBERMREE) 2 &R -

valuation techniques and inputs used).

Leasehold buildings

held by the Group measured  Fair value as at Valuation Significant Range of significant
at revaluation model 31 December2016  technique(s) unobservableinput(s)  unobservable inputs
RZF-RF
AEEREREMENGE.  TZA=T-H
LG £ LAY B IZTUERYE IETUERHE HE
HK$'000
ABTR
Owner-occupied leasehold 43319 Direct comparison ~ Quality of properties +-20% (2015: +/-20%)
buldings (2015: 46,706) (e.g. location, size, level
and condition of the
properties)
BRREET BI9(ZE-1F: ERUR MEEE(ME KD +-20%(ZF— 0% 1 4/-20%)
46,706) ESRMERR)
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Interrelationship between
key unobservable input(s)
and fair value measurement

EETTRRUBEATE
Bz ERBR

The higher the quality of
properties with reference to
comparables, the higher the
fair value

SRUENE EEHE
ATEER
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18. PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT  18.

FREM=

2016 2015
—E—XRE —T-RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Year ended 31 December BE+t-BA=1+—-BLEE
Opening net carrying amount FHREFE 19,271 27,187
Addition R 11 -
Amortisation By (479) (687)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 40(d)) & W B A R (M 3E40(d)) - (6,512)
Exchange realignment M 5, 55 B (777) (717)
Closing net carrying amount FREMFEE 18,026 19,271
As at 31 December R+=-HA=+-—H
Cost DN 22,556 23,521
Accumulated amortisation R 5T (4,530) (4,250)
Net carrying amount BREFE 18,026 19,271

Properties held for development represents prepaid land
leases in the PRC (2015: certain agricultural lands (the
“Lands”) situated in New Territories, Hong Kong and the
prepaid land leases in the PRC). The Directors are of the
opinion that the fair value of the Lands cannot be reliably
estimated unless the Group successfully assembles or
acquires additional parcels of lands adjacent to the existing
land holdings and consolidates these under one ownership
title, obtains approval from the related government authorities
and pays a land premium for further development. As such,
the Group measures the Lands using the cost model.

FERRYFRELNTEZEMNLEEE (=
T-RF URBEEHARAZETEREERL
(Tt ) REURPBE BN HEE) - &
ERR BFAERERNEAIRBRRE
TH BRI N - AHEFEAR
—FrERE - BSHRRAEEEXNBERRE
WE - TRIAFETEASEEE - Bt
AEERRAEAGEL -
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19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIALASSETS 19. A{tHEMKEE

2016 2015
—E—XRE —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Unlisted investment, at cost FELETIRE - IR 6,660 6,660
Less: Provision for impairment loss O EEEEE (6,650) (6,650)
Available-for-sale financial assets FERDEEB T 2AHEE
under non-current assets HBEE 10 10
Unlisted investments represent 35% of the issued ordinary FLEMEER-—RNEBEMA L2 LT
share capital of an unlisted company incorporated in Hong NA)Z35%E T AR o
Kong.
The unlisted investment is classified as available-for-sale HRESFERAE  AEEHFEREQNR UK
financial assets because in the opinion of the Directors, the RISERRWMERNTE SN - A - ZIAHK
Group has no significant influence over the financial and ITTREDBEATTHDNENBEE -

operating decisions of the investee.

The unlisted investment with a carrying amount of HK$10,000 SREEABE10,000 (ZE—RHF : BE
(2015: HK$10,000) is measured at cost less impairment 10,0007T) 2 3E E TR E BRI &)E B T 5
losses as it does not have quoted market prices in active WE - WEDERETRREBENEZ - &%
market. The Group plans to hold the investment indefinitely. B EEREZIFELTIRE -
20. GOODWILL 20. HE
2016 2015
—E—RF —ZE—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Gross amount BHEE
As 1 January and 31 December BR—A—BRER+=ZA=+—8 4,168 4,168
Accumulated impairment loss 2t REEER
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—BEk+=-A=+—H (4,168) (4,168)
Net carrying amount REFE
At 31 December BR+=—A=+—H - -
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21. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT 21. BEDBYx

2016 2015
AL —E—ARF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEEE 3,265,104 2,558,459
Additions R 443,138 1,037,286
Disposals & (839,912) (5,309)

Transfer to investment properties R EYE (MsE16)

(note 16) (148,447) (169,712)
Disposal of subsidiaries & B 8 2 7] (Y 3E40(c) % 40(e))

(notes 40(c) and 40(e)) - (134,210)
Exchange realignment PE 3 AR (27,570) (21,410)
Provision for impairment loss VEREN SRR (74,818) -
Carrying amount at 31 December R+-—A=+—HZEHAE 2,617,495 3,265,104

As at 31 December 2015, certain bank loans were settled but
the Group’s properties under development with aggregate
carrying value of HK$628,239,000, which were pledged as
security for these bank loans, had not yet been released.
As at 31 December 2016, all the pledged properties under
development were released as security.

As at 31 December 2016, included in the properties under
development was a joint operation project amounting to
HK$221,966,000 (2015: HK$182,121,000) to jointly develop
a property site for residential purpose located at 1-11 Lai
Yin Street and 2-12 Jones Street, Tai Hang, Hong Kong in
which the Group has a 20.24% interest. In 2014 the Directors
determined that the Group’s share of the completed units
would be put up for sale when completed and, accordingly,
reclassified its proportionate share of the interest in this
property development from investment properties under
construction to properties under development. The Group
bears a proportionate share of the joint operation’s assets,
liabilities, revenue and expenses. The occupation permit
was released by the Buildings Department during 2016.
None of the Group’s property units in this project have been
transferred to buyers as at 31 December 2016.

R-—F-—hFE+-_A=+t—-RHB EHTR
TERCEES HEAKERZFRT
EXMARFRAEARRZEBRRER
78 #£628,239,0007T < & & T ¥ 3 im R R RR
BER -BHE_T-RET_A=+—H M
BERRZBERTMEERSERERR

RZE—XRE+-A=1+—H ZLETYE
B —IE BHE221,966,0007t (ZE—F
F B #182,121,0000T) 2B EBE - U
EEAE—AMRANEBEFIZHERE
TH2E12M 2 MEE  EPALEER
20.24% 2 fHE - ZMEHBHEBREAET
BF R_ZT—NF ESHEAEEDE
ZEEREBMNBREREBRE Bt A%
BRI OIEEZMESRBE#E A
FREEVEENDEEBREPYE - A&
EEERLIELEAEEGBZEE BE -
WHEEHY - EFER T "FRELA
FHAFE-HE-_ZT—A"FE+_A=1+—
H AEBEZEEZYEENHEEETE
jj—o
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22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22, B RHMEWRE
2016 2015
—E—XRE —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T PR T T
Current: B -
Trade receivables B 5 W IE 27,260 15,965
Less: Provision for impairment loss R EEERE (3,185) (6,318)
Total trade receivables, net B RBGIEREE  F5 24,075 9,647
Other receivables, utility deposits and HimaaE - Q%
prepayment, net of provision for e RTENFIE
impairment loss HERREBERE 110,849 135,331
Loan receivables (Note a) FEUE K (M 7Fa) 195 -
111,044 135,331
135,119 144,978
Non-current: T E -
Loan receivables (Note a) FEUE Sk (Bt sEa) 7,655 -
142,774 144,978

The credit terms of the Group’s trade receivables range from
30 to 90 days. At 31 December 2016, based on invoice dates,
the ageing analysis of the trade receivables was as follows:

AEEE S REYKIEZEEHN F0£90

ReR=—F—

NETZA=1T-BREBEEE

AH - BESRUGKEZREDTESIMT :

2016 2015

—E—XE —E—hF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BET T

0-30 days 0E30K 10,710 3,631
31-90 days 31ZE90K 5,384 3,048
91-180 days 91E 180K 6,366 1,739
Over 180 days BiR180K 1,615 1,229
Total trade receivables B S EWNGIELRE 24,075 9,647
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22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(Continued)

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are
recorded using an allowance account unless the Group is
satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which case
the impairment loss is written off against trade receivables
directly. The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts
during the year is as follows:

22,

B REMERRE(R)

BRIE 5 RYGRIE 2 RBEA BRI - kR
FAREBEHREZEREZ TR IERE
EZBEAT  REBESERRNE SR

2016 2015

—E-XRF —E—RF

HK$’°000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

At 1 January n—HF—H 6,318 2,462

Add: Provision for impairment loss (note 9) 5 : & /& 18 B4 (FF319) 724 3,856
Less: Reversal of provision for impairment & : Ja {8 & 18 # [0 #& (M 5£9)

loss (note 9) (1,274) -

Write-off O (2,583) -

At 31 December W+—_A=+—H 3,185 6,318

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, included in the allowance for
doubtful debts are individually impaired trade receivables. The
individually impaired receivables related to invoices that were
outstanding for more than one year and the management
assessed that none of these balances are expected to be
recovered. Normally, other than those property leasing rental
receivables which are secured by rental deposits, the Group
does not obtain collateral from other customers.

Trade receivables that are not impaired are as follows:

RZE—RFERZE—RF+=ZA=+—
H REBESEERNE S EKRIAZR
B - BRI EKHIE 2 BERFIER LR —F
ZEBEEMERETETERZS R GIERE
BlzHHBEREB - —MBMs  RUAHER
SAERAZMERERKBSIN  KEET
) B R P U 4 0 o

WEREZ B 5 EYKGANT

2016 2015

—E-REF —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$’'000

BT T BT T

Not past due o #6 Hf 15,597 5,569

Less than 90 days past due # B> 90 R 5,946 2,486
Past due more than 90 days but BEZ P0B B DA

less than 1 year 1,765 984

Past due more than 1 year BHIZ N1 767 608

At 31 December R+—A=+—H 24,075 9,647
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(Continued)

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to a wide range of customers for whom there was no
recent history of default. Trade receivables that were past due
but not impaired related to a number of customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable.

Note:

(@)

As at 31 December 2016, loan receivables included amounts
of HK$7,850,000 which are secured, interest-bearing at Hong
Kong Dollar Best Lending Rate minus 2% per annum, for the first
36 months from the date of loan drawdown and thereafter at the
Hong Kong Dollar Best Lending Rate (2015: Nil). The loans were
repayable in 360 monthly instalments with the final instalment
payable in 2046.

The current portion of HK$195,000 (2015: Nil) which is expected
to be recovered within one year is included in “Trade and
other receivables” under current assets while the balance of
HK$7,655,000 (2015: Nil) is included under non-current assets.

The Directors consider that the fair values of trade and other
receivables which are expected to be recovered within one year
are not materially different from their carrying amounts due to
short maturity periods on their inception.

23. BANK DEPOSIT AT ESCROW ACCOUNT
This represents deposits from buyers in connection with pre-
sales of properties under development situated in Hong Kong.

22,

23.

B R EMERRE(E)

REM KA EFEEHRYGRIAERXEY
BEMHBRERCE TP ER - CAME
WERECESEUFARS ZEREER
RIFEERBZEFPER - RIBEBELR
EEEREHNEELEXYBERED M
ZERBRIDEARFEAT 28D - MHERZ
FHRBIELRERE -

MEE

(@) NZZE—XE+-A=+—08 BEREXE
ESEALHBE7850000T e E B
SHEAELE  NERERBBEE36ME
RiBETHBEEEFEHE 2 MK
B HBERBIGEREENERFR(ZE
—hF:®)  cBEEXNI0HTAEE
SE—HERER SN AEI -

TEHR A — F A U [l 2 B ER BB 19 75 195,000
T(ZE—RAF B ARDEEBRE
SRHEMERGIE] - #EEE7,655,0007T
(ZZ—RF - B)FTAFRDEEET »

BERR ARNBHEERN-FRAKEZES
R E B WOHR I R SR 2 B BB RS -
WEATVEERAETEEAER

RIEERF ZRITER
WHREEERREEARTEZRRRYE
ZEE
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RERRITER

24. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 24,

The cash and bank balances of the Group was summarised
as follows:

AEBZRERRITEBRZIBENT

2016 2015

—E—RE —ET—RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BET T BT

Cash and cash equivalents HeRReEEY 604,148 374,153
Time deposits with original maturity over RE|/HI BB EH =5 2 E HEHR

three months 988,227 -

Total cash and bank balances R MIBITHEGATE 1,592,375 374,153

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on the daily
bank deposit rates.

The Group’s bank balances included restricted bank deposits
of approximately HK$67,947,000 (2015: HK$3,780,000)
which was restricted for the purpose of construction related
payments.

As at 31 December 2016, time deposits with original maturity
over three months were made for the period of 1 year
depending on the immediate cash requirement of the Group,
and earned fixed-rate interest at respective time deposits
rates ranging from 0.90% to 1.25% per annum.

Included in cash and cash equivalents of the Group is
HK$148,726,000 (2015: HK$70,687,000) of bank balances
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) placed with banks in the
PRC. RMB is not a freely convertible currency. Under the
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations
and Administration of Settlement and Sales and Payment
of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to
exchange RMB for foreign currencies through banks that are
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

The Directors considered that the fair value of the cash and
cash equivalents is not materially different from their carrying
amount.

RITREREBEE A RITERN TR ZEFIE
FREUM B o

RNEERBRITEHT  BEIXNEEIRY
IR H SR 1717 ;4 B #567,947,0007T (=&
— R4 B %3,780,0007T) ©

RZZE-—RE+TZA=+—H REBH=
EAZMZ PR - ZFRP S —F
BIAKEHESHTRME  URREALZ
TE HITE BRE ) %0.90% 2 1.25% i BX [E £ 7
KZMEB »

AR EBRERREEEYATHRF
B % B R 17 /Y8R 17 4 #5278 6148,726,0007T
(ZZ—FH % : BH70,687,0007T) 2 AR
(TAREE])SRITHE SR - ARBYIEATAHRL
Bz B o R B N SMNEE 2 G0 &
HE ERRNEETERT  AEEREL
HIREEITINEER Z BITUAARE KRN
#ﬁg o

EXERA BekBReFEMZAFEER
HAELTESEAER -
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25. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 25. EZRHMENRIE

2016 2015
—E—RF —E—TF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BET T
Trade payables B S IR 7,344 5,517
Receipt in advance T8 Uk 7R IE 19,155 3,974
Rental deposits received PR e 160,059 162,448
Accrued expenses and other payables FEETB R R E AR RIB 301,117 287,534
Provision for legal cost EEREAEE 633 633
488,308 460,106
Trade payables had credit periods ranging from 30 to 60 REEE ZEWFEZEEHN TI0=60
days. Based on invoice dates, the ageing analysis of trade X BEREAH  BHEMNHIBZERS

payables was as follows: &I mT
2016 2015
—E—RF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
0-30 days 0Z30K 2,472 1,887
31-90 days 31E90K 1,105 979
Over 90 days B HEI0K 3,767 2,651
Total trade payables B 5 RN RS 7,344 5,517

26. DEPOSITS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE 26. FEWET &£

2016 2015
—E-XRF —E—RF

HK$°000 HK$’000
BET T BETT

Deposits received in advance associated & BB E LR T 5125 2

with pre-sale of properties under BREBPYE BN

development situated in:
- Hong Kong —&B 560,500 707,727
—The PRC —H 303,957 26,910

864,457 734,637
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27. BORROWINGS 27. &E&
2016 2015
—EB—RE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Current Liabilities BB E
Bank loans - secured RITE R —H I 1,694,220 2,137,050
Carrying amount repayable based on REERMHMETATENRBH
the scheduled repayment dates JEEE ZBREE :
set out in the loan agreements:
Within one year —FR 516,100 809,130
More than one year, but not exceeding —FAFETBBWEF
two years 481,420 149,800
More than two years, but not exceeding R LA _E1E B i@ FF
five years 696,700 1,178,120
1,694,220 2,137,050
Carrying amount of bank loans due for —FRIHBEEZRITER
repayment after one year which contain (B E BRKE B 1§35 2
arepayment on demand clause (shown  BREE (IR RS EE)
under current liabilities) 1,178,120 1,327,920

As at 31 December 2016, bank loans are secured by certain
investment properties, and property, plant and equipment
of the Group with a total carrying value of approximately
HK$13,235,980,000 (2015: HK$12,404,739,000) as set out
in notes 16 and 17 respectively to the financial statements.

The fair values of the borrowings as at 31 December 2016
and 2015 approximate to their carrying amounts.

The analysis that shows the remaining contractual maturities
of the Group’s borrowings is set out in note 42.1(d) to the
financial statements.

R-T—RE+-_A=+—0 RETEXD
LA 7N = (] B [ 48 (B 4078 #613,235,980,0007T
(ZZ A4 : B¥12,404,739,0007T) 2 &
TREMERDE BERIEREETD
EERBER  DRHERMBREWTICR
17 ©

R_E—RER-_ZE—HF+-_A=1+—
H EBEZATFEREEEEBEMES -

BRAEEEEZHTAHNIBEZOMEH
REF SR & M 5E42.1(d) °
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27. BORROWINGS (Continued) 27. 88 (&)
The effective interest rates of the Group’s borrowings at the RREBPAEBREECERFEMT -

reporting date were as follows:

2015
—T-0F
HK$’'000 HK$'000
BT T BETIT
Bank loans RITEX
- HK$-denominated loans —-BEER HIBOR+1.30% p.a.to  HIBOR+1.35% p.a. to
HIBOR+1.45% p.a. HIBOR+2.45% p.a.
EERERE BBRERS
+ERE +ERX
1.30%ZE B 1.35%EH R
BERE RIS
+FEF|E£1.45% +EERE2.45%
28. DEFERRED TAX 28. EEHIE
The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows: REHERER 2280
2016 2015
—E—REF s T
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ST
At 1 January ®n—H—H 76,953 70,942
Deferred taxation charged to: MBRBUATIER 2RELERIE :
— Profit or loss (note 12) —E&m (HFF12) 73,492 6,319
- Disposal of subsidiaries (notes 40 (a) & (c)) — tH & i & 2 7] (M 5£40(a) K (c)) (99) (348)
— Asset revaluation reserve (note 13) —BESHFHE(HFEFE13) (181) 486
Exchange realignment ME W S (797) (446)
At 31 December R+—A=+—H 149,368 76,953
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28. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 28. EIERIIR ()
The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets UTARGRETBIRARERZ EERTER
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position HAEEREEARRAFERBEFEZE
and the movements during the current and prior years: EIE

Surplus on
revaluation
Accelerated of owner-
tax  Fairvalue occupied
depreciation gain  properties Total
EHEA
MEFHBERE ATEKES LI ERaoS #am
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT BT BEFIT
At 1 January 2015 RZZE—HF—A—H 64,126 - 6,816 70,942
Charged to profit or loss (note 12) Mk B8 (KE12) 6,319 - - 6,319
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 40(c)) HE—KMBAF
(BF7E40(c)) (348) - - (348)
Charged to other comprehensive MRaEMEEEA
income (note 13) (P 5E13) - - 486 486
Exchange realignment fE AR (446) - - (446)
At 31 December 2015 and 1 January RZE-R&+-A=+—-HK
2016 —ZE-R"¥-A-H 69,651 - 7,302 76,953
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 40(a)) BB 2 A (B 3E40(0)) (99) - - (99)
Charged to profit or loss (note 12) M EEE (K:F12) 12,354 61,138 - 73,492
Credit to other comprehensive income FABEMEEEA
(note 13) (f&E13) - - (181) (181)
Exchange realignment 0E i R (797) - - (797)
At 31 December 2016 RZZE— R E+-_A=+—H 81,109 61,138 7,121 149,368

As at 31 December 2016, the amount of unrecognised
deferred tax assets mainly represented by tax effect of
temporary differences attributable to unrecognised tax
losses of HK$38,762,000 (2015: HK$68,192,000), which are
subject to the agreement of the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Department. The deductible temporary differences have
not been recognised in the financial statements as it is not
probable that taxable profit will be available against which
the tax loss or other deductible temporary differences can be
utilised due to the unpredictability of future profit streams of
the companies in which the losses arose. All tax losses and
deductible temporary differences of the Group have no expiry
dates under the current tax legislation.

RIB-RE+-_A=1t—B RXBERE
ERBEECEREIESHNKERREA
JE 185 #38,762,0007 (ZE— 1 & : B¥
68,192,0007T) FTE £ 2 R EZ BB B F
& FHSRALEANBRAE - ANE
ERFTEREERARBNARIEHN - IR
IR S EL A AT HRL T B 1 RS SRR B

PR SEREERTUA A - R N I IR FER
AR E R ERE - RIBREMRBGED - A
SEMBERERRELAIIREREEZETE
JE i o
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28. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 28. EAEHIE (&)
As at 31 December 2016, the Group has deferred RZE—RF+-_A=1+—8 AEEAH
tax liabilities of approximately HK$1,258,000 (2015: TEMBARADIKEMNZ BHEEREZRL
HK$1,609,000) in respect of the aggregate amount of BRI E A E48%1,258,000C (=%
temporary differences associated with undistributed earnings — R BH1,609,0007T) H AR o B
of PRC subsidiaries which have not been recognised. No REBEMTFHEMBAR ZREBERIUAR
deferred tax liabilities have been recognised in respect of RN ETENA BRI EE - i)
these differences because the Group is in a position to control THERZEZARRAELHIBAR -
the dividend policies of its subsidiaries and it is probable that
such difference will not be reversed in the foreseeable future.

29. ASSETS AND LIABILITIESOF ADISPOSAL 29. 7 EABEHEZHEHARZE

GROUP CLASSIFIED AS HELD FOR SALE
As at 31 December 2015, the assets and liabilities related
to Moon Phase Limited (“Moon Phase”), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, have been presented as held for sale
following the approval of the Group’s management to dispose
of Moon Phase in 2015. Moon Phase is an investment holding
company and holds the entire issued share capital of Casa
Woods Limited which in turn holds a residential unit and
certain car parking spaces situated in Hong Kong (collectively
the “Moon Phase Group”). The disposal of Moon Phase
Group was completed in the current year on 2 January 2016.
For the details of the disposal, refer to note 40(a).

In accordance with HKFRS 5, at 31 December 2015, the
assets and liabilities relating to Moon Phase Group had been
classified as held for sale in the consolidated statement
of financial position. The disposal did not constitute a
discontinued operation as it did not represent a major line of
business or geographical area of operation.

ERAE

RZE—RAF+ZA=+—RH A%£EE
BER-_Z—AFHAEHEAEEZ2EMN
J& A ®IMoon Phase Limited ([ Moon Phase )
% » EMoon Phaseff M EE M B EE 27
{E A EH & - Moon Phase /5 & 2 IX A
7] * B Casa Woods Limited® 82 217 %
K BEBBUREEz —BEEEMRE
FIEEM (45 [Moon Phase£E]) - &
Moon Phasef s B ZEE R _Z— R F— A=
B - BEHEFE - 28/ 540@) °

BEEEVBREERE RZF—1A
F+ZA=+—8 ' EMoon Phase5 E 15[
ZEERBBECERAMBRRARSEASE
ERE - AR EWIEF B 2 E R
I MHEETER —TEERIEER -

2015
—E—RF

HK$°000
BT

Property, plant and equipment (note 17) Y - BB REE(HEE17) 73,012
Deposits fizga 67
Total assets classified as held for sale DERBIELHECEERT 73,079
Accrued charges s EA 370
Total liabilities classified as held for sale DERFIEHE 2 ARER 370
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30. SHARE CAPITAL 30. B=&
2015
“Z-nf
Number of Number of
shares HK$’000 shares HK$'000
Reo&E BT B E BT
Authorised: EIE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each BREGEYI0TZERR 5,000,000,000 500,000  5,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: BEIRMR:
At 1 January n—A—H 285,347,635 28,535 284,068,635 28,407
Exercise of share options TP E - - 1,817,500 182
Shares bought-back and cancelled B8 R SR o (B &)
(note) (2,039,000) (204) (538,500) (54)
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 283,308,635 28,331 285,347,635 28,535
Note: B3 -
During the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group bought- REE-T—AEFE=-ZT—AF+=-A=+—81
back its own ordinary shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong FE CAEBOBEEREEHARIIMERAFZ
Limited as follows: LBIRAT -
Number of Highest Lowest Aggregate
shares price paid price paid  consideration
Trading dates bought-back per share per share paid
ENER EfER
X5 AH EERA#HE BEE RiEE BRAEE
HK$ HK$ HK$000
BET BT BETT
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-E-X
+-A=+-BLEE
January 2016 —T-RF-A 2,039,000 10.20 8.69 19,056
For the year ended 31 December 2015 BE-2-1%
TZAZt+-BLEFE
December 2015 —“Z-1%+-8 538,500 9.60 9.19 5,043
The bought-back shares were cancelled and the issued share BlEERR D BT - AR AR B BITIRAHE
capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value JER D ZE R D 2 E1E © 5t 5% %5 B P s
of these shares accordingly. The premium paid on these BEERMDRERNR - BEREHEKRGOEE
buy-backs was charged to the share premium account. ZHEBREBENEREERELGFE -

An amount equivalent to the nominal value of the shares
cancelled were transferred from retained profits to the capital
redemption reserve.
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RESERVES 31. #fE
Group rEH

Share premium (note (a)) B 5% E (M iE(a))

Capital redemption reserve (note (b)) &R HE B A (b))

Asset revaluation reserve EESMHFE

Employee share-based equity reserve BIRMmiERER

Retained profits R &

Exchange reserve HinaEE

Special reserve (note (c)) 5 Bl 7 5 (P 3E(c))

Proposed final and special dividends BEARARENRE (HF14()

(note 14(a))

2016 2015
—E-RE —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BET T
690,811 709,663
295 91

2,546 7,908
21,928 21,918
17,910,441 15,421,014
(25,154) 5,436
1,848 1,848
339,970 57,070

18,942,685 16,224,948

Notes: M5

(a) Share premium represents the excess of consideration received ()
over the par value of share issued.

(b) Capital redemption reserve represents the amount equal to the (b)
par value of the bought-back shares, and such funds transferred
from retained profits.

(c) The special reserve of the Group represented the difference (c)
between the nominal value of the share capital issued by the
Company in exchange for the nominal value of the share capital of
the subsidiaries pursuant to the Group’s re-organisation in 1997.

B EBEMEBRRESREETROEE
ZE®E-

EABERFEEASREERNEEZR
B REEeHERAREET -

ARBZHHIRFFEEREASE-ANLSF
ERARFRDHETRATEL BB A RR
AEEZER -

Details of the movements in the above reserves are set out FlEEZEBSFEHNUBEREEI12E
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages M5B ZirEEmEEE -

112 to 115 to the financial statements.
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31. RESERVES (Continued) 31. f##E& (&)
Company b

Employee Proposed

Capital share-based final and

Share redemption Contributed equity Retained special
premium reserve surplus reserve profit  dividends Total

AIRH BEAAR

KRR E4ARERE  S0B%  BERG  REEN BARE a5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AETn  BMTn  BETn Mtz BMTn BETn AT
(note (a)) (note (b)) (note (c))
(Wit))  (W&Eb) (W)

At 1 January 2015 “2-1%-f-H 694,240 37 1,886,634 25,893 550,970 85,221 3,242,995
Exercise of share options T ERE 20,412 - - (4,764) - - 15,648
Lapse of share option (note 32) B Mf& &3 (Fi5532) - - - (1,041) 1,041 - -
Shares bought-back and EERTHERR

cancelled (note 30) (B3E30) (4,989) 54 - - (54) - (4,989)
Equity-settled share based WREEE RN B

payment note 32) A5 (H5#32) - - - 1830 - - 1,830
Profit for the year ERET - - - - 1,565 - 1,565
Final and special dividends paid ~ Bff ~E—MEXER

for 2014 note 14(o)) RIS (P 14(0) - - - - - (85,287) (85,287)
Under-provision forfinaland ~~ —E—MERER

special dividends for 2014 BHREBETRR - - (66) - - 66 -
Proposed final dividend for BE-E-RF

2015 (note 14(a)) RERE (i 14() - - (57,070) - - 57,070 -

At 31 December 2015 and RZE-1F

1 January 2016 TZA=+-8Rk
—Z-~E-f-H 709,663 91 1,829,498 21,918 553,522 57070 3,171,762

Shares bought-hack and Wi Rt R

cancelled (note 30) (Kt3E30) (18,852) 204 - - (204) - (18,852)
Equity-settled share based IR E R B

payment (note 32) AR AR (H332) - - - 10 - - 10
Profit for the year EREF - - - - 1847 - 1,847
Over-provision for final dividend  —F—RERHKE

for 2015 BEag - - 408 - - (408) -
Final dividend paid for 2015 BfZE-n%

(note 14(0) REBRE (EE14() - - - - - (56,662) (56,662)
Proposed final and special BE_T-ERER

dividends for 2016 RS

(note 14(a) (M 140) - - (339,970) - - 339,970 -
At 31 December 2016 RZZE-1%

+ZA=+-H 690,811 295 1,489,936 21,928 555,165 339,970 3,098,105
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31.

32.

RESERVES (Continued)

Company (Continued)
Notes:

(@) Share premium represents the excess of consideration received
over the par value of shares issued.

(b) Capital redemption reserve represents the amount equal to the
par value of the bought-back shares transferred.

() The contributed surplus represents the difference between the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange for all
the issued ordinary shares of Lucky Spark Limited (a subsidiary)
and the value of the net underlying assets of the subsidiaries
acquired. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is available
for distribution to the shareholders under certain circumstances.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend or make
a distribution out of contribution surplus if:

@ it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

2) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share
capital and share premium accounts.

SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION

The Company adopted a new share option scheme (the
“2011 Share Option Scheme”) at the annual general meeting
held on 19 May 2011 (the “AGM 2011”).

The principal terms of the 2011 Share Option Scheme are set
out as follows:

Purpose of the 2011 Share Option Scheme

The purpose of this scheme is to encourage the participants
to perform their best in achieving the goals of the Company
and at the same time allow the participants to enjoy the
results of the Company attained through their efforts and
contributions.

31.

32.

it (&)
AT (&)
MEE

(@) BB BEMEBRRESRE TR EE
LER -

(o) EXREOFEFHEASRCEROBROEE
LR °

(©) BN B 8 TY 5 3 47 A ¥R Bl Lucky Spark
Limited (— KB R R) 22 BT EBER
ZARE RO EEEEN B A REEE
BEBZEZE -REERE-—NAN—F2QF
E (B EETRBRTARRZHHREA
B DR TR o A WEEUTER -
RR AT A R EN A E R R E R
%

) TEE B S 18 T RE X I B R
2B Bk

@ HEEZAZRERLINAE
% CBROTRARBRMDEERZE
o

R 5 B 1 e &

ARARRZE——FREATNERITZRRE
BEAE (22— FRRBEFKRE)) L
RN BB ([T — —F Bk Es
gl -

—_E-—FEREFECE
T

SRR H 0

—E-—FRREFEZEN
ZABlEERB2REBBERNALAFR
B ARE2EEDERERN/AABE
HEBZKR -
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32.

2016 fﬁ jl¢fy] SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION (Continued)

Eligible Participants of the share option scheme

(i) any full time employee and director (any existing or
proposed executive or non-executive directors) of the Group
or any member of the Group and any part-time employee with
weekly working hours of 10 hours or above of the Group; (i)
any advisor, consultants or agent to the Group; any provider
of goods and/or services to the Group; or any other person
who, at the sole discretion of the Board, has contributed
or may contribute to the Group; (iii) any trustee of any trust
(whether family, discretionary) whose beneficiaries or objects
include any employee or business association of the Group.

Total number of securities issuable

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all share options to be granted under the 2011
Share Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
of the Company shall not exceed 10% of the total number
of shares in issue as at the adoption date of the 2011 Share
Option Scheme provided that the share options lapsed will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.

At the AGM 2011 of the Company convened on 19 May 2011,
the said 10% limit of number of shares available for issue was
25,091,413 shares.

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the Company may
obtain a fresh approval from its shareholder in general
meeting to refresh the above mentioned 10% limit. In such
event, the total number of shares in respect of which share
options may be granted under the 2011 Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue
as at the date of such approval provided that share options
previously granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme
(including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed or exercised
share options) will not be counted for the purpose of
calculating such 10% limit.

32.

ARG HERES RN (F)

BREFEZEENKSHRE
(EEBSIAREEBETMRKE ARG 2 TM2H
RENER (TWBEIHEEFNTES)
AR AN SE BT BE TEA10/ N e A £ 2 36
BES  (\AEETMERN  EREMKA
12 mASEREED R RS2 A
R REEZ2ERNBRAEERAY
REBELERZEAMEMAL  (IVEMAE
F(RERBE) 22FA  MEEAZES
AR EAEBZIAEEREFHE
)\ °

ARTESFBR

BT T ——FRRETS RAQBE
(A E A B A i 5T 85 T X 2 P A BB A
A FRTZBRDEE - TEEENILE=
T—FBEREASZADETROERZ
10% - BB R EAHER Nt EEZ10%
EBRUAR

RARBR - E——FHEA+AARITZ2 =
E——FRERFRE £ Eill10% ERA]
FET 2RO E B £25,091, 413/ f% 1D °

BRE_Z——FREREAE ARANER
RRELEGHBREMMAEAEHN itz
10%LER - FEZBERT  RE-FT——F8
PR At & Ko AN RIE ] B A FE A A A &1 AT
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RZzSHEZ HEBTRNAEZ10% B
BE_Z——FEREFSBECREZE
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REITE 2 BIKE) T EEZI10% LR
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32.

SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION (Continued)

Total number of securities issuable (Continued)
The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding share option granted and yet to be
granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30%
(or such other higher percentages as may be allowed under
the Listing Rules) of the total number of shares in issue from
time to time.

As at the date of this annual report, the total number of shares
available for issue under the 2011 Share Option Scheme
was 14,335,413 representing approximately 5.06% of the
Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

Maximum entitlement of each employee/
participant

Unless separately approved by the shareholders of the
Company at a general meeting with the particular Participant
(as defined in the 2011 Share Option Scheme) and his or her
associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) abstaining from
voting, the total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted to each Participant
(including both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12
months period shall not exceed 1% of the total number of
shares in issue.

Period to take up share options and minimum
period to hold before exercise

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the period which
the shares must be taken up under a share option and the
minimum period, if any, for which a share option must be held
before it can be exercised are to be decided by the Directors
of the Company upon granting the relevant share options.
Details of such information (if any) relating to the outstanding
share options are set out below.

Amount payable to take up share options and time
to accept offer

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, an offer for the
granting of share options shall be accepted within 21 days
from the offer date and by way of payment of consideration of
HK$1.00.

32.

ARG HERES RN (F)

ARTESAB(EA)
FITERE - ——FBREA S RAR A
E A EARES ISR N 2 M ARTTEER
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mEmA D) °
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SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION (Continued)

Exercise price

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the exercise price
shall be a price determined by the board of Directors of the
Company and shall be at least the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the shares quoted on the Stock
Exchange on the offer date;

(i) a price being the average of the closing prices of the
shares as quoted in the Stock Exchange for the 5
trading days immediately preceding the offer date; and

(iif) the nominal value of the shares.

Life of the share option scheme
The 2011 Share Option Scheme has a life of 10 years from its
adoption date (i.e. 19 May 2011).

As at the 31 December 2016, details of outstanding options
granted to eligible persons are as follows:

Closing Weighted
price average
immediately share price
preceding of shares

32.

the date of Exercise  atthedate  Exercisable

Name of grantee Date of grant grant price  of exercise
BERH RtRf&E

a2 Rz g

BRALR Rii A% K iR HIRE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS)

(B¥ ) (B%7) (B%7)

Directors

gz

Foo Kam Chu Grace 3/1/2013 15.78 16.76 N/A
fFe% “3-cF NER

—A=H

period

31/201410
2112017
“E-pE
-AZR%
Bt
-AZH

DR AERES RN (F)

TEE

BE-FT——FRREFS TEEEAAX
RRAIEEEMEEZEBR  UEPRUT=
HR&EEERE:

() P& A7 1 2 40 B FE B 22 PR PR R 2 W T
e

(i) EERZHRIEAXZBERNHEBHR
P A2 P M E : &

(i) M2 A -

BRESTEZANY
R ERBRESE AR RA A
(=Z——FHA+NB)RF0F -

RZF-—AE+-A=+—A BFAEHK
AL ZRITEBRENT

Number of options

RREHE

Exercised/
Asat1  Granted  Lapsed*  Asat31 Fairvalue
January during during  December  of options
2016  theyear  theyear granted
: B

RIB-RE ERfiE/ ERE
-A-A  ERRH b6 AYE
(HK$1000)

(B%T 1)

316,000 - - 316,000 N/A
FER
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32. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE 32. URGOAERESHM (F)
COMPENSATION (Continued)
Life of the share option scheme (Continued) BRESSZBEXNE (&)
Number of options
EREHA
Closing Weighted
price average
immediately share price Exercised/
preceding of shares Asat1 Granted  Lapsed* Asat31  Fairvalue
the date of Exercise ~ atthedate  Exercisable  January during during  December  of options
Name of grantee Date of grant grant price  of exercise period 2016  theyear  theyear granted
RERY Rt 2-7 BRi
R&AZ R&zmE RZ8-RE EnfrlE/ 1
REARE RiAH G (i HIRE k% -A-B  EARY R AYE
(HKS) (HKS) (HKS) (HKS$000)
(B% ) (B% ) (B¥%7) (B%Tn)
Chan WaiLing 3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 NA 31/2014t0 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 N/A
REZ = el 2112017 TR
-F=H “E-|EF
-F=RZE
IEtF
-AZH
Kong Siu Man Kenny 3172013 15.78 1576 NA - 3A/2014t0 250,000 - - 250,000 N/A
BaR 3% TR 2112017 @R
—-f=H —Z-mE
-A=RZE
ZBtE
-AZA
Other Employees 3172013 15.78 15.76 NA  31/201410 2,260,000 - - 2,260,000 N/A
EfbE8 2= 0k 2172017 0l
—-R=H “5-[E
-R=RZE
IR4E
-AZH
4,826,000 - - 4,826,000
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32. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE 32. URGOAERESHM (F)
COMPENSATION (Continued)
Life of the share option scheme (Continued) BRESSZBEXNE (&)
As at the 31 December 2015, details of outstanding options R-ZE—AFE+-_A=1+—8 BFEER
granted to eligible persons are as follows: ATZRITEEREOT
Number of options
Closing Weighted
price average
immediately share price Exercised/
preceding of shares Asat 1 Granted Lapsed" Asat3t  Fairvalue
the date of atthedate  Exercisable January during during  December  of options
Name of grantee Date of grant grant  Exercise price of exercise period 2015 the year the year 2015
ZHET WZE-1E
KA i3 HIR(E {TieH J ERR & =t-A
K
(%)
Directors
g=
Foo Kam Chu Grace 6/12/2011 8.60 8.1 957 612201210 137,500 - (137,500 - N/A
Be% 3% Notehita)  5/12/2015 i elii
tZARA 3
t2RARE
Z2-nF
t-AzR
3172013 15.78 15.76 NA - 312014t 316,000 - - 316,000 N/A
—5-cF NER 2172017 R
—-R=H “Z-mE
—-A=RZE
IBtF
-AZH
Chan Wai Ling 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 957  612/2012to 500,000 - (500,000 - N/A
REZ —Z——F NotefifEEb)  5/12/2015 NER
TZARE I2-CF
+ZArBE
Z2-1f
+ZR%A
3172013 15.78 15.76 NA 3/1/2014t0 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000 N/A
—5-cF R 2112017 NER
-f=H —T-mE
-AZRZ
IRtE

-RzR
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32. SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE 32.
COMPENSATION (Continued)

Life of the share option scheme (Continued)

DR AERES RN (F)

BRESSZENE (B)

Number of options
BREHE
Closing Weighted
price average
immediately share price Exercised/
preceding of shares Asat1 Granted Lapsed” Asat31  Fairvalue
the date of atthedate  Exercisable January during during ~ December  of options
Name of grantee Date of grant grant  Exercise price of exercise period 2015 the year the year 2015 granted
T N_E-1F
. R_F-5% Efff +2A
BEEAER KA Gl 1z 5B T8 ERRL \
(HK9) (HK$'000)
(B%7) (A% F7)
Kong Siu Man Kenny 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 952 6/12/2012t0 300,000 - (300,000 - N/A
BaR 5% NoteffsEc) /122015 Sk
tZARA “3-F
tZARRE
“I-1%
TZA%R
3172013 15.78 15.76 NA - 3120140 250,000 - - 250,000 N/A
3% ¥l 2112017 TER
—-A=H ZE-mE
-f=R%
“3—tF
-AZH
Other Employees 6/12/2011 8.60 8.71 1066 6122012t 880,000 - (880,000 - N/A
At Ik Sd NoteFfsEd)  5/12/2015 NER
TZARE ~E2-C
tZARBE
“I-1F
+ZA%A
3172013 15.78 15.76 NA - 3/1/2014t0 2,510,000 - (250,007 2,260,000 N/A
2= NER 2112017 NER
—-A=H “E-mE
-B=R%
“T-tf
-A-H
6,893,500 - (2,067,500) 4,826,000
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SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION (Continued)

Notes:

(@)

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s share
immediately before the date on which the options were exercised
is HK$9.69.

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s share
immediately before the date on which the options were exercised
is HK$9.69.

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s share
immediately before the date on which the options were exercised
is HK$9.60.

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s share
immediately before the date on which the options were exercised
is HK$10.74.

On 3 January 2013 (the “Grant Date”), 5,196,000 share
options (the “Share Options”) to subscribe for up to a total of
5,196,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company
were granted to certain eligible individuals, including
executive directors, under 2011 Share Option Scheme. The
exercise price of the Share Options is HK$15.76 per share
and the vesting schedule of the Share Options are as follows:

(@)

50% of the options can be exercised at any time after
first anniversary of the grant date (“Tranche A”);

25% of the options can be exercised at any time after
second anniversary of the Grant Date (“Tranche B”);
and

The remaining 25% of the Options can be exercised
at any time after third anniversary of the Grant Date
(“Tranche C”).

32.

ARG HERES RN (F)

B

(@

SRBRERTRE AAARRRN 2 NE
T T ERBBI6IT

SEERERTEE BATARRRG 2
FHWTE RB6ITT °

DREBRERTEE BATAR R RS 2 N2
FHUTE BE9.60TT °

SREBERERTEE BAIARRRG 2 nE
FHWHEAEE10.74TT

RZE-—=F—-—A=ZB ([REBH]) -

ARRREBE-F—

—FERESS B

5,196,00017 ([EER#E]) B TETEEK
AT (BREHTES) TBRERBESS
5,196,000% 2 2~ 7] &l E{E 8 #0.107T 2
TRR - BREZITEEATRE15.76
TRERESBZHENT :

(@)

50% 88 B 1 A A 1% B B — B F R AT
B AT (THIRAL)

25%BREA N E AR BFRE
fAEETE ((#RB]) » &

FR T 25% B R R B =
BB EITE (T#IRC]) -
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SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE 32. URGDAERESHEM (F)
COMPENSATION (Continued)
The fair value of the Share Options granted during the year BE_T——FERENS FFEFHA=
under 2011 Share Option Scheme determined at the Grant EHETEER (B BE2MELE
Date using Trinomial Option Pricing Model (the “Model”) was S AR S B B 2 A B A5 %23,610,000
HK$23,610,000. The following table lists the key inputs to the To o NRITHER F i ABUE -
Model:

Tranche A Tranche B Tranche C

#XA #%B #ikc
Date of grant 3 January 2013 3 January 2013 3 January 2013
KA “2-zf-A=A T-Zf-A=A C—E-=f-A=H
Closing share price immediately preceding the date of grant HK$15.76 per share HK$15.76 per share HK$15.76 per share
ZERLBSHN 2 R KHE SRAE15.76T FREE15.767 FREE15.76L
Expected volatility (based on the annualised historical volatility of
the closing price of the shares of the Company for
the past four years to the dates of grant)

BHKE (ABANFEREREARARMUTERE 2 FHERE) 41.313% 41.313% 41.313%
Time to maturity (in years)
& () 4 4 4
Risk-free interest rate
BRI X 0.282% 0.282% 0.282%
Expected dividend yield
BHREE 1.768% 1.768% 1.768%

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Share Options
which vested amounted to HK$10,000 (2015: HK$1,830,000)
and was charged to the profit or loss as share based payment
expense.

As at 31 December 2016, 4,826,000 share options (2015:
3,619,500 share options) had vested under the 2011 Share
Option Scheme.

Weighted average exercise price for share options exercisable
as at 31 December 2016 was HK$15.76 (2015: HK$15.76)
and a weighted average remaining contractual life of 2 days
(2015: 1 year).

No share options were exercised during the year. The
weighted average share price at the date of exercise
of options for the year ended 31 December 2015 was
HK$10.09.

RBE-ZT-—RF+_A=t—HILFE "
FEBRELSEERK10000T (ZF—1
% : #%1,830,0007T) FE B EH R HIKRIER A
Bt 2B e

RZE—RE+_A=+—H RE=-Z
——FERETEIC 5 E4,826,00017 8 X
B(ZZT—FF 3,619,500/ BEAE) -

W-ZE—XF+-A=+—8  T{TEBER
ROMEFHTFEERBEISTOL (ZF
—RF BEE15.7670)  MNEFHBTA
NERAMAB(ZT—REF  14F) o

FAMETERERE BE_FT-0F1+=
A=Z+t—HLLEE  RERETERAHZM
BT BREREH10.097 °

Annual Report 2016 SHEEEERAR



2016 ; SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

INotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e R R MR

31 December 2016 —F—~F+=-A=1+—H

33. COMMITMENTS 33. E&#E
(a) Operating lease commitments (a) REHEEE
At 31 December 20186, the total future minimum lease RZEBE—RF+_A=+—H &%
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are ERBDATHEE S EHE N RRER
payable by the Group as follows: ZEREBESHOT
2016 2015
—®-xE  —T-n%
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Within one year —FR 241 76
In the second to fifth years inclusive ~ 55 — = H R 4F
(EEMFBIETEA) 34 -
275 76
The Group leases a number of properties under REERBELHEHRAZEYWE -
operating leases. The leases will expire in the coming HEERT—FEER - - BIEELNE
year. None of the leases includes contingent rentals. BEAES -
(b) Capital commitments (b) EXREIE

2016
—E—REF

2015
—E—RF
HK$’000
BT T

HK$’000
BETT

Contracted but not provided for: BRI AR
— Construction costs and service —MEEREZEFZNA LR

expenses of property development BEA 332,460 559,838
— Acquisition of properties — Wi 19,043 25,598
— Capital contribution to Hong Kong ~ — A EEREB2EE M

and PRC subsidiaries of property FEMNBARLEE

development business 38,062 41,048

389,565 626,484

All capital commitments are due in the coming twelve
months.

FIBEAREELR AR+ —EARE
%q o
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34. FUTURE OPERATING LEASE 34, ARKEHERH
ARRANGEMENTS
As at 31 December 2016, the Group had future aggregate RZE—AREF+ZA=1+—0 T&ERE
minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable operating TR EHERREMERKAM 2 &
leases in respect of investment properties as follows: R@EeHOT
2016 2015
—E—RF —ZE—hF
HK$’°000 HK$’'000
BT T BT T
Within one year —FR 449,791 472,159
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EFRLF (BERMEREEN) 478,230 650,323
Over fifth years AFEUE 1,829 9,147
929,850 1,131,629
The Group leases its investment properties (note 16) under AEBERBEECEAELTHLHERENME
operating lease arrangements which run for an initial period (M16) ¥ HEBE—Z2NF(ZF—1
of one to eight years (2015: one to five years), with an option F:—Z2RF)  UEERIHAANEEER
to renew the lease terms at the expiry date or at dates as HEAABEAETRECAHRESR - MK
mutually agreed between the Group and the respective FMBRERBABHCSHEERS - FAB UK
tenants. The terms of the leases also require the tenants EEBEMRBHS WA BBEE,713,0007T
to pay rental deposits. The turnover-related rental income (ZZ—Hh4%F : #%885,0007T) °
received during the year amounted to HK$1,713,000 (2015:
HK$885,000).
35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 35. HAEE
In the course of business, certain bank accounts were REBBIEFR HETHBARNUEZERR

opened and held in the name of certain subsidiaries on
behalf of third parties to whom these subsidiaries provided
building management services. As at the reporting date,
those bank balances held on behalf of third parties and were
not accounted for in the financial statements of the Group
amounted to HK$37,271,000 (2015: HK$27,492,000).

E=F(MBARMEREEFEEREZ
AD)HAZEHEETRITERER - RH%EA
B S AEBE37,271,000t (2 —F
F 1 B#027,492,00070) ZRITHEHRTINE
ZHEEB UEMARNEECZEHEARY
BHE -
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36. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONOF 36. AARZHBRREK

THE COMPANY
2016 2015
—B-RF —T-RF
Notes HK$’°000 HK$’000
B 7 BET T PR T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERARE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries NG A X 545,000 545,000
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries fEUR M B A R 2 FRIE 2,580,886 2,652,899
Other receivables H b fE W R IE 340 343
Tax recoverable AJ U =] 18 370 17
Cash and bank balances e NIRRT 107 2,478
2,581,703 2,655,737
Current liabilities REEE
Accrued expenses and other payables JE&+ & F3 [ H h JE < 2B 267 440
Net current assets BRABEE 2,581,436 2,655,297
Net assets REE 3,126,436 3,200,297
EQUITY R
Share capital [N 30 28,331 28,535
Reserves ] 31 3,098,105 3,171,762
Total equity EREE 3,126,436 3,200,297
Foo Kam Chu Grace Chan Wai Ling
BE% REZE
Director Director

EE EE
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 37. WEBARIZHER
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 RZE—ARF+ZA=+—HZZENER
are as follows: AIFFIBIOTN ¢

Particulars of nominal

Place of value of issued share Percentage of
incorporation/ capital/registered capital interest held by
operations BRTRAEE/ the Company Principal activities
EMRYL/EEHE TMERFE ERAMEREA S  TEXH
Directly Indirectly
B B
Bond Rising Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - 100%  Investment holding
US$1 each
ERERRES 1REREE RERK
EZAVWA S 1
Castle Peak Investment Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1 - 100%  Property development
Properties Limited
BLBEREBRAR 0 BRRAEEIT NEER
CWK Investment Properties  Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100%  Property development
Limited HK$1,000
Bk EAIRAE]1,0007T NEER
Eagle Fund I L.P Cayman Islands Limited Partnership with - #47%  Investment holding
capital commitment of
US$60,000,000 from
the partners
RERS EREEGBAZS REER
60,000,0007C.Z
BRI
Eternal Bonus Group Limited  British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100%  Investment holding
each
RBABRES RERAEESIT REER
ZERK
Fortune Together Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100%  Investment holding
each
el NG RBARRES REREEXEITZ REER
Golden Relay Company Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100%  Property investment
Limited HK$100,000
SERRAA BE B &Ik A% #100,0007T NERE
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 37. KMiBA T z#Ez= (&)

Particulars of nominal

Place of value of issued share Percentage of
incorporation/ capital/registered capital interest held by
operations ERTRAER/ the Company Principal activities
TMRLEEHRE IMERFHE FRAFEREASL  FEXE
Directly  Indirectly
E# B
Goldprofit (Consultant) Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$2 - 100%  Provision of building
Services Company Limited repairs, maintenance
and cleaning services
LB (B RBERAR &R EfRAER2T REBTHE RER
BERE
Goldwell Property Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100%  Provision of building
Management Limited HK$100,000 management service
SEMEEEARDA Bk B &R A% #100,0007T REBTERRE
Good Honest Properties Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100%  Property Investment
Limited HK$10,000
HBEFHRAF £ B &R A% %10,0007T NERE
Grape Trade Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - 100%  Investment holding
US$1 each
ERERRES REREBEERITL REER
Keep New Investment Limited  Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100%  Property development
HK$1,000
RITREERAA £ B R 71,000 NEER
Maxrise Construction Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1 - 100%  Provision for
Engineering Limited construction, repairs
and maintenance
services
RARETRERDA EE BEERAEEIT RERE BERAZ
PR %
School Investment Properties  Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1,000 - 100%  Property development

Limited
EERENEBRLA 'R E&RAAEE1,0007T NEER
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37. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 37. KMiBA T z#Ez= (&)

Particulars of nominal

Place of value of issued share Percentage of
incorporation/ capital/registered capital interest held by
operations ERTRAER/ the Company Principal activities
TMRYLEEHRE IMERFHE FRAFEEEASL  EFEXER
Directly Indirectly
E# B
Sharp Investment Properties ~ Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100%  Property development
Limited HK$10,000
ERREMERRAR B B &R A% %10,0007T NERER
Sky Luck (China) Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - 100%  Property investment
HK$10,000
R (B BERAF 0 B &R A% %10,0007T NERE
Soundwill (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands 100,001,000 ordinary shares 100% - Investment holding
of HK$1 each
AERARES 100,001,000 Bk E & K&K
BRI ERR
Soundwill Real Estate (China)  British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100%  Investment holding
Limited each
HBEHE (PE)ERDF EBARRES 1RERAEES1TL RERK
LBk
Soundwill Capital Limited Cayman Islands 1 ordinary share of US$1 - 100%  General partner of

each

Eagle Fund I L.P.

RERs RERAEES1TL Eagle Fund IL.P.Z
LBk ERARA
Soundwill-ALPS Asset Cayman Islands 100 ordinary shares of - 51%  Investment manager of
Management Limited US$1 each Eagle Fund I L.P.
MEHS 100k BREEXR1TLZ Eagle Fund IL.P.Z
LBk REgE
Tang Lung Investment Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1,000 - 100%  Property investment
Properties Limited
BERAMERRAT BB B &k A5 %1,0007T NERE
TCP Investment Properties Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1,000 - 100%  Property development
Limited
BE B&RAE 1,000 NEER
Upper Wealthy Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1 - 100%  Property investment
FHBRDA B BARAEEIT NERE
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

37.

Particulars of nominal

Place of
incorporation/

BRTRAEE/
A E A E

operations

EMAY BENE

WEMLKERNEEE PR Registered capital of
BRAAN RMB25,000,000
H AMERARE
25,000,0007T
EESHEHELR PRC Registered capital of
BB A RMB30,000,000
F AMERARE
30,000,0007T
Notes:

These subsidiaries were established in PRC as limited liability
companies.

As set out in note 38, the Group does not hold more than 50% of
the voting rights in Eagle Fund | L.P. (the “Fund”), an exempted
limited partnership established in Cayman Islands. However,
the Group’s management consider that the Group has effective
control over the Fund due to the fact that (1) the activities of the
Fund are governed by the investment committee (the “Investment
Committee”) and the Group has the rights to appoint majority
representatives of the Group to the Investment Committee. The
members of the Investment Committee are appointed and may
be removed by the general partner (the “General Partner”) of the
Fund which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group; and (2)
the Group obtains significant benefits as it is entitled to a share
of the net realised profits from the Fund as a limited partner and
a general partner. The Group will also earn project management
fees and management fees for the services provided to the
Fund. The Group has determined that it has de facto control and
significant benefits derived from the Fund and accordingly has
consolidated the Fund as a subsidiary notwithstanding it only has
a47% interests.

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the
particulars of all subsidiaries would be of excessive length
and therefore the above list contains only the particulars of
the principal subsidiaries which materially affect the results or
assets of the Group.

value of issued share
capital/registered capital

B~ ]z R i ()

Directly
E#

MaE

EERRBAMEME ARG

Percentage of
interest held by
the Company Principal activities
FRAFEREASL  FEXE
Indirectly
B
- 51%  Property development
NEER
- 100%  Property development

NEER

ZE5MBRRIRPERLABREEAT -

=10d

WM S8FT R AKBE A ERASHS
2 E#REERETEE AEagle Fund
I L.P.([Fund|)50% bA | 2 SRR HE - 8- 7
AEEEBRERABAEBHFUNAE ERIZ
I PR FundZ BB mBRELZE S
(REZES|)EE AEMERZIRE
ZEGZAEBARZERE -REZEEGK
ERAEEE2EWBARFUNdZ EBEE
ATEBABADRE  TAIFUER (2
REBERBENWE - BEREBFUNIEA
BREBARLBERAZFERNBZM
%8 o AL IS BFundiRit 2 RIS UENE B
EREREEE AEEBETYHFINIAES
FIR G R Fund BB EAME - HIL$
Fund& HBMB AR - AELT bR °

TEIK

HEBRTE  HEREHEZEHALE
XESBERBAFENZIEMB AR

1B e
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38. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 38. FERER

2016 2015
—E—XRE —ET—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEET T BT T
At 1 January ®n—H—H 277,674 257,890
Capital injection AE 1,978 13,767
Distribution Ik (283,755) -
Profit for the year F R 35,963 8,507
Net exchange difference E 5 ZR8 55 (175) (2,490)
At 31 December n+=ZA=+—A” 31,685 277,674
Details of the Group’s subsidiary that has material non- EEARFEBRES 2 ASERNBRARFEH

controlling interests are set out as below: T

Percentage of equity interest held by EERERFE 2 RE LA
non-controlling interests:
Eagle Fund I L.P. Eagle Fund I L.P. 53% 53%
2016 2015
—E-XRF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BET T
Profit for the year allocated to FRNNEEFERERZ ZHT -
non-controlling interests:
Eagle Fund I L.P. Eagle Fund I L.P. 52,568 10,310

Accumulated balances of non-controlling R ¥4 H BAIEE ik sk 2 Rt &k
interests at the reporting date:
Eagle Fund | L.P. Eagle Fund I L.P. 13,056 241,677
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38. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 38. FEBEZ (&)
(Continued)
The following tables illustrate the unaudited summarised T#&%/REagle Fund | L.P. 7 RIEEBZEI 5 E
financial information of the Eagle Fund | L.P.. The amounts KHE BB AREBRRARZMEH
disclosed are before any inter-company eliminations: $H A
2016 2015
—E—XRE —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BRI
Total revenue Rl - -
Profit for the year F A A 98,353 19,289
Total comprehensive income for the year F A4 %2 A 98,353 19,289
Current assets mENEE 2,411 14,738
Non-current assets FMBEE - 670,000
Current liabilities mEN B E (259) (239,685)
Non-current liabilities FmeEaE = -
Net cash flows used in operating activities & & 2B 2 RS R EF5HE (90,830) (11,526)
Net cash flows generated from/(used in) & EEFTE, (FTH) 2
investing activities WMEmEFHE 817,502 (13,295)
Net cash flows (used in)/generated from @& EE) (FTA) FiiEz
financing activities REeMmEFHE (739,398) 29,620
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and RekBeEBYWORLD)
cash equivalent 3 hnFEE (12,726) 4,799
The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that FERANEBEB100%Ez 2 1B H A B
are not 100% owned by the Group are considered to be RNEZ IEERER PR BREK »

immaterial.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 39.
The following transactions with related parties were, in the
opinion of the Directors, carried out in the ordinary course of

business during the year:

Operating lease charges and
management fee in respect of
office premises situated in
Guangzhou, the PRC (note (a))

Rental expense for leasing carparking
spaces situated in Guangzhou,
the PRC (note (b))

Rental income in respect of
a unit (note (c))

Interest expense on unsecured
revolving credit facility (note (d))

Disposal of subsidiaries (note (g))

Operating lease charges in respect of
residential properties (note (f))

Provision for impairment loss on other

receivables (note (g))

RPEEMZBRAEDEZ
REHETHERERE
GEIE))

HEMRFEEMNZFESZ
M& M (iEb)

ER—EEL B BA
(it &E(e)
BERBERESNBE 2HEFAX
(P &E(d))
& BB 2 A (KT RE(e)
EEMRZEKEHEER N
(B RE()
H fth e U R IBR B B 1R B 1
(Pt &E(9)

BBHALRS
EERA - THNERNRBYATETZ R
ST B EEB B RT

2016
=

2015
—E—RF
HK$’000
BT

HK$’000
BT

726 818

48 35

594 561
2,589 3,993
- 133,000

- 180
34,012 -

Notes:

BiEE

(@) Certain subsidiaries of the Company entered into tenancy ()
agreements with a related company, in which the Chairman and
an executive director of the Company have interests, for leasing
a number of premises situated at Guangzhou, the PRC for office

purpose.

(b) For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, a subsidiary (b)
of the Company entered into tenancy agreements with a related
company, in which a close family member of the Chairman and
an executive director of the Company has interest, for leasing five
carparking spaces situated in Guangzhou, the PRC.

(c) For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, a subsidiary of (c)
the Company entered into a tenancy agreement with a company
in which the Chairman and her daughters have wholly-owned
interest, for leasing a unit in Soundwill Plaza for the period of two
years from 1 September 2013 to 31 August 2015 at the monthly
rent of HK$45,322, with one month rent free. The tenancy was
renewed in 2015 for a period of three years commencing from 1
September 2015 and expiring on 31 August 2018 at a monthly

rental of HK$49,538.
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(d)

On 27 February 2011, a related company in which the Chairman
and an executive director of the Company have interests (the
“Related Company”), has agreed to increase an unsecured
revolving credit facility in the amount of HK$150,000,000 from
HK$100,000,000 to a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group (the
“Subsidiary”) and extend the maturity date to 30 April 2014. On
12 June 2014, the Subsidiary and Related Company has agreed
to extend the maturity date to 30 April 2017 and revised the
interest rate to prime lending rate for loans in Hong Kong dollars
less 2.5% per annum. The interest expense arising from this
facility during the current year was approximately HK$196,000
(2015: HK$1,376,000). As at 31 December 2016, the unsecured
revolving credit facility was not utilised (2015: Nil).

On 1 July 2014, a related company in which the Chairman and
an executive director of the Company have interests, has agreed
to provide unsecured revolving credit facility of RMB50,000,000
(equivalent to HK$63,187,000) to a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Group with the maturity date on 31 December 2016. The
credit facility is interest bearing at the loan interest rate specified
by People’s Bank of China plus 1.5% per annum. The interest
expense arising from this facility during the current year was
approximately to HK$2,393,000 (2015: HK$2,617,000). As at 31
December 2016, the Group did not renew the facility.

On 29 October 2015, the Group disposed of its wholly-owned
subsidiary, namely Tiger Power Global Limited (“Tiger Power
Global”), and assigned the benefits of all loans of approximately
HK$103,765,000 advanced by the Group to a related company,
in which the Chairman and an executive director of the Company
have interests, at a cash consideration of HK$133,000,000,
resulting in a gain on disposal of approximately HK$26,309,000.
Details of the disposal have been set out in note 40(c).

A subsidiary of the Company entered into a tenancy agreement
with a related company, in which an executive director of the
Company has equity interests, for leasing a residential property
situated in Hong Kong for a period of one year commencing from
1 September 2014 and expiring on 31 August 2015 at a monthly
rental of HK$60,000. The tenancy agreement was not renewed
during the year ended 31 December 2015.

Certain receivables due from a minority shareholder amounting
to approximately HK$34,012,000 was provided for due to
dispute with the minority shareholder over the development and
management of certain PRC property projects.

Key management personnel compensation:

T——FZA=++tH —KHAE
hEREZEE
= E@Ez—
) 2 IR B
| Evméw1mmmwmﬁm5%w
150,000,0007C * WA R # B iR ERZE =%
—MMENA=+H HR_ZT— @fﬁ/\ﬂ'f'_
=i W%@T&%@EEEH“%U%HL
RE-Z—+FWA=+AH " UiFHEE
%%%Eﬁ%@%%iﬂ%ﬁiﬂ%m@o
AEERNERZEBEEMENFERZ L AE
#196,0007C (=T — A 4F : % #1,376,000
_) E/\ ?*/\iﬂ— H_+ H*@
AEERBRREFRE(ZT—hF &)

—E-NELA-H ~FKHARALIRE
&-%ﬁﬁ%$%ﬁ%§ @@QTEE
ERAREZ -—R2EMBRBIRHEERE
FRIE R 0

Fhp 20 2l

S S D >

iy
Ay
il

B3Rz B8 E AR %50,000,0007T (HH%
& #63,187,000T) * HIMBEA=T —X
F+ZA=1+—H - ZEEEEERTFEAR

3

RITIHEZBERMEMEFR E15ELE -
REERNEZEEMRHF RN ABE
2,393,0007C (= T — F 4 : 752,617,000
) cR_E—REF+_F=1+—8 &R
RITEENEEEE -

)ﬁ
Tiger Power Global Limit
Global]) - Iﬁﬁﬁﬁm
#103,765,0007T Z Fff
F {8 5% %133,000,0
#97% #26,309,0007T °
40(c) °

RARZMBARIEARNARMITEERSE
Bz BE AR Y RERE  MEMRE
BZEENE B-T-NFAA—HER
—E-RFNA=+—HIL AH—F B
T AE60,000T - HE_ZT—HF+-A
“t+—HUEEE HEBETABESR-

H%ﬁ

HREDBRRGHEREREROE T HEY
¥EEFLEFE  HER—2LHREZE
T FE W R IE R BB A 478 134,012,0007T ©

TREEABHH:

2016 2015

—E-XRF —E—RF

HK$°000 HK$’000

BT T BT T

Basic salaries and other benefits EXF e KEMER 33,881 27,365
Pension costs — defined contribution plan 38 k& B 7N — £ 88 4 75t 21 90 90
Equity — settled share based payment ARSI E ARG AER 2R 10 1,762

33,981 29,217
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

(@)

On 2 January 2016, the Group entered into an
agreement to dispose of its wholly owned subsidiary,
namely Moon Phase Limited (“Moon Phase”), and
assigned the benefits of all loans of approximately
HK$14,992,000 advanced by the Group (the “Loan
Assignment”) to an independent third party at an
aggregate cash consideration of HK$144,000,000.
Moon Phase is an investment holding company and
held the entire issued share capital of Casa Wood
Limited which in turn held a residential unit and certain
car parking spaces situated in Hong Kong (collectively
the “Moon Phase Group”). The disposal of Moon
Phase Group was completed on 2 January 2016. The
net assets of subsidiaries at the date of disposal were

HEHNB QA

@ RIZE—R"F—A-H FA£EEFY
HEn— 2B E = A HEE2EN
J& A &Moon Phase Limited ([ Moon
Phase]) ' W iHEMANEBRMEL
75#14,992,0007T 2 FT B B 52 2
([ExwEz])  ReBRERBE
144,000,0007T ° Moon PhaseJ51& &
1 R% A7) - #ACasa Wood Limited
MEIMEBITRA  BERFEURE
Brz—BEEEEMNETEEM (5
7% [ Moon Phasef(c @ |) - i &Moon
PhaseE B EEHER T — R F—A
ZHREK - MBARNHEBRHZE

40.

as follows: ESEnT
HK$’000
BT T
Net assets disposed of: HECEEFME:
Property, plant and equipment I E = e 73,079
Deposits paid, prepayments and other receivables = 1&4&  F8F 7018 & H At e U sk 18 66
Amount due to fellow subsidiaries BN RZEWEB A a5 (14,992)
Accruals FERTFRIE @)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 28) BT IR A & (Ff3E28) (99)
58,051
Loan assignment B R 14,992
Direct expenses in relation to FHRLEMBARICEEHRE
the disposal of subsidiaries 5,760
Gain on disposal of Moon Phase Group i £Moon Phase® B 2 Wz 65,197
Total consideration HARE 144,000
Satisfied by: THRAER
Cash Re 144,000

An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of disposal of Moon Phase Group is as
follows:

AL EMoon Phase£EB 7 HE &
REEEBMRAFEOITMOT ¢

HK$’000

BT

Net cash inflow arising from disposal of i
Moon Phase Group:
Cash consideration received

EMoon Phase& B EA 2R &
MAFE

BEHRERE 144,000
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 40. HEKB AT (&)

(b)

On 15 June 2016, the Group entered into an (b) RZEBE—RNEXNA+HB £&E
agreement to disposal of its wholly owned subsidiary, AumR—EBULE = HEER
namely Indigo Dragon Limited (the “Indigo Dragon”), 2 & {8 2 Blindigo Dragon Limited
and assigned the benefits of all loans of approximately (l'ndigo Dragon]) » f fFi7& A AR & (2]
HK$477,626,000 advanced by the Group (the “Loan 2} 4 78 #477,626,0007T 2 Fr G
Assignment”) to an independent third party at an Exzizm ((ERERE])  Hel
aggregate cash consideration of HK$820,000,000. R B & 7 #820,000,0007T ° Indigo
Indigo Dragon is an investment holding company DragonJyi& B AR] « MERHBE
and indirectly held the entire issued share capital BIRAMEBRATLSHAERAT
of Mosque Investment Properties Limited and 2EHDHTRA - MELRBBLR
Charm Wish Limited which together in turn held the BEEEBE145 R14AS, - EEZE B
investment properties situated at Nos. 14 and 14A EH16H R ERBHISHNRENME
Mosque Street, No. 16 Mosque Street, and No. 18 (%78 [ Indigo Dragont®= E]) - H&
Mosque Street, situated in Hong Kong (collectively the Indigo Dragon&E Bl RIHE A =T —X
“Indigo Dragon Group”). The disposal of Indigo Dragon FLATHRBZTK -WBARNEHE
Group was completed on 15 July 2016. The net assets HEf - EESFENT

of subsidiaries at the date of disposal were as follows:

HK$’000
BT T
Net assets disposed of: HECEEFME:
Investment properties (note 16) wEY % (FsE16) 816,000
Amounts due to shareholders FEAT AR R SRIE (477,626)
338,374
Loan assignment B R 477,626
Direct expenses in relation to EHRLENBARICEEHRE
the disposal of subsidiaries 32,327
Loss on disposal of Indigo Dragon Group it & Indigo Dragonf: B 2 E518 (28,327)
Total consideration HARE 820,000
Satisfied by: THRAER
Cash Re 820,000
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents AR EIndigo DragonfE B 2 R & &
in respect of disposal of Indigo Dragon Group is as ReFEMRAFEINNAT :
follows:
HK$’000
BT T
Net cash inflow arising from disposal of i &Indigo DragonfE BIRF E £ 2 IR &
Indigo Dragon Group: TEASEEE -

Cash consideration received BEHIRERE 820,000
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(©

On 29 October 2015, the Group disposed of Tiger
Power Global and assigned the benefits of all loans
of approximately HK$103,765,000 advanced by the
Group (the “Loan assignment”) to a related company,
in which the Chairman and an executive director of
the Company have interests, at a cash consideration
of HK$133,000,000. Tiger Power Global is an
investment holding company and it indirectly holds the
entire issued share capital in Golden Pointer Limited
(“Golden Pointer”), Dragon Finder Investment Limited
(“Dragon Finder”), Winning United Limited (“Winning
United”) and Forever Richly Holdings Limited (“Forever
Richly”) respectively (collectively the “Tiger Power
Global Group”). Golden Pointer, Dragon Finder,
Winning United and Forever Richly together held
the entire beneficial interests in certain residential
properties situated in Hong Kong. The disposal
of Tiger Power Global Group was completed on 3
November 2015. The net assets of Tiger Power Global
Group at the date of disposal were as follows:

40. HEKWBEQHE (&)

) RZE-—RAFFT+AZ+NLHE &
EBEM-—RBAEQF (ARAAE
BR—BATESRNERERR
%) H ETiger Power Global * I
MAHZEAAEERENNEE
103,765,0007T Z Fi A E K 2 Ml &
(TExER]) HAeRERAXK
1383,000,0007T ° Tiger Power Global
TR BB AR MEBETHAR
B2 &2 #1TR AN : Golden Pointer
Limited ([ Golden Pointer]) * Dragon
Finder Investment Limited ([ Dragon
Finder ]) * Winning United Limited
(TWinning United]) K Forever Richly
Holdings Limited ([ Forever Richly |)
(4578 [ Tiger Power Global & ) o
Golden Pointer » Dragon Finder -
Winning United & Forever Richly#t @]
BRBURBEZETAEMX2HE
#FHER - HETiger Power Global£E
EHEER-_ZT—HET—AZAR
FX ° Tiger Power Global% EH H& A

He BEFENT
HK$’000
BB T
Net assets disposed of: HECEEFE:
Properties under development (note 21) BRPWE (KHE21) 106,932
Deposits paid, prepayments and EfES - BN FOE R H A EWRIR
other receivables 107
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary N —RRARME R RFHIE (103,765)
Deferred tax liabilities (note 28) EIER I B & (ffsr28) (348)
2,926
Loan assignment B R 103,765
Gain on disposal of Tiger Power Global Group it ETiger Power Global% @ ~ Y 25 26,309
Total consideration wRE 133,000
Satisfied by: TRAR
Cash B 133,000
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 40. HEKB AT (&)

(c)  (Continued) (©) (&)
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents £ A H & Tiger Power Global%s & 2 38
in respect of disposal of Tiger Power Global Group is e RBeEEMRNFEINET
as follows:
HK$’000
BT
Net cash inflow arising from disposal of it & Tiger Power Global% [ &
Tiger Power Global Group: EAEZBESRAFE:

Cash consideration received BB ERE 133,000
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

©)

On 30 November 2015, Joy Apex Global Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, entered into a
sales and purchase agreement to dispose of a wholly-
owned subsidiary, namely Finest Union Limited, to an
independent third party at the cash consideration of
approximately HK$6,973,000. Finest Union was an
investment holding company and it indirectly held the
entire issued share capital of Fund Diamond Limited,
Keen Luck Limited and Good Prosper Limited which
in turn held certain agricultural lands in New Territories
(collectively the “Finest Union Group”). The disposal of
Finest Union Group was completed on 30 November
2015. The net liabilities of Finest Union Group at the
date of disposal were as follows:

40. HEMEBLQE ()

(d)

RZZE—REF+—A=+RH £&
B —xR2 &M E 2 7lJoy Apex Global
Limtedid] VEEHRLE—RE A
Finest Union Limited#) & & Mt B 2 7
F—EZBUE=FH ReREBLHE
#6,973,0007T ° Finest UnionJ31% &
PERR A 7] - B $4% BFund Diamond
Limited * Keen Luck Limited % Good
Prosper Limited#) & & 2 B /TR AN
MZENBIHETAE TRE (4
% [ Finest Unionf2 & |) ° H &Finest
UnionEEBEBEER _E—R&F+—
B =+ B 5K ° Finest Unionf:s & 7
HEBHZEEFENT

HK$’000
ST
Net liabilities disposed of: HEZaEFE
Properties held for development (note 18) FERYWE (ME18) 6,612
Amount due from a fellow subsidiary B ES NI e 2,936
Deposits and prepayments BE RERPIE 2,930
Accruals and other payables JE 5T SR IE N E b FE A SR8 (21,955)
9,577)
Gain on disposal of Finest Union Group & Finest Union&E B 2 I8 25 16,550
Total consideration BR(E 6,973
Satisfied by: THRAER
Cash B 523
Consideration receivable* JEU R AE~ 6,450
6,973
* Under the sales and purchase agreement, the * BIEE Ea o EURE 48 6,450,000
consideration receivables of approximately TAR-E—NENLA=TBHURERN -
HK$6,450,000 shall be settled on or before 30 Wit AZE—RAE+-_A=+—BEAHK
September 2016, and was included under “Other MRRATEmERZIE  AHEREEE R
receivables, utility deposits and prepayment” in the TafTRE] -

consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2015.

BB H EFinestUnionE B 2B & MBS HE
MIREFEO>TMOT

An analysis of net flow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the disposal of Finest Union Group is as

follows:
HK$’000
BT T
Net cash inflow arising on the disposal of tH & Finest UnionfE B E £ 2
Finest Union Group: WEMAFE
Cash consideration received BEURENRE 523
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40. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

C)

On 24 July 2015, the Group entered into an agreement
to dispose of its 100% owned subsidiary, namely,
FHBRTEMEREAR AR (“Kaiping Shengan”),
at a consideration of RMB50,700,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$60,544,000). Kaiping Shengan
is engaged in property development in Kaiping
City, Guangdong Province, the PRC and holds the
development right of a land situated at Kaiping City.
The disposal of Kaiping Shengan was completed
on 19 November 2015. The net assets of Kaiping
Shengan at the date of disposal were as follows:

40.

HEM B QF (&)

(

€

)

RZEBE—RAF+A-+WH K&
EilvmazhE —REARFEME
TEWEREBR AR ([FHFX
ZHHEEWRBRAR  FREAA
R #50,700,0007T (#8551 #4978 &
60,544,0007T) ° FF R L EF B E
REAFIRSVERE 518
fIRB TR T B BB HE o HE B
FRZEBEENR_Z—HFE+—A
+HhBZEK -BIRTREERHZ
BEEFENOT

HK$’000
ST
Net assets disposed of: LECEEFE:
Properties under development (note 21) BERPME (ME21) 27,278
Other receivables H g W RIR 10,693
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEED 35
Other payables and accruals B S BB & B RT R (6,580)
31,426
Release of exchange reserve [0 BE 3 2,610
Gain on disposal of Kaiping Shengan HEREERL W 26,508
Total consideration wRE 60,544
Satisfied by: THAR
Cash Be 54,573
Consideration receivable* e B 5,971
60,544
* The remaining consideration receivable of approximately * #HT MR EL ARS,000,0007T

(SR 4% #5,971,000T) R
ZE-RNEZAZHIHARMEN

RMB5,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$5,971,000) shall be settled on or before 2 February
2016 and was included under “Other receivables, utility VA AZZE—RE+-_A=1+—
deposits and prepayment” in the consolidated statement HiR& BN &R A T E b FE K
of financial position as at 31 December 2015. B ARBRBES REMAKE] -

BRALERTRLZ AT IREEE
WRAFEDONMT

An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of disposal of Kaiping Shengan is as follows:

HK$’000
AT

Net cash inflow arising from disposal of HERTRLEEZRESRAFE
Kaiping Shengan:
Cash consideration received

Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

BEREREERE
EHERERASEED
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ASSETS ACQUISITION

a)

On 31 August 2016, the Group entered into a
provisional agreement for sale and purchase to
acquire 100% equity interest in Double Plan Limited
(“Double Plan”), a company whose principal asset
is an investment property situated in Hong Kong.
The transaction was completed on 11 November
2016. The underlying set of assets acquired was
not integrated in forming a business to generate
revenues. As such, the Directors are of the opinion
that the acquisition of Double Plan was a purchase
of net assets which did not constitute a business
combination for accounting purposes.

41,

EEWEER

a)

R-ZE—XRFNA=Z+—H ££E
MR B B e W EDouble Plan
Limited ([ Double Plan ]) 2 100%/%
B RARZEBEEANRESEZ
BEWME -ZRFER_ZT—RF
T—A+—HB%K - kB ZHEE
ETEBAUFREEERSZE
% Bt - EFRAMEEDouble Plan
THEEFEE  REFmE L TEK
EBEH-

Acquiree’s

carrying amount Fair value

WU S AR EE ATE

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT

Investment properties (note 16) wEME (FE16) 9,065 16,918
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB N&E

(note 17) (B &E17) 104 104

Prepayment and other receivables T8 - 3R Ko E At JE W s IE 22 22

Other payables H A e 308 (9,596) (9,596)

Provision for income tax FTiS B (9) (9)

Net (liabilities)/assets F(BE) BAE (414) 7,439

Net assets acquired i < FEE 7,439

Satisfied by: O

Cash consideration BeRE 17,000

Less: Sales of debt B BEEE (9,561)

Net consideration FRE 7,439
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41. ASSETS ACQUISITION (Continued) 4. BEEWBEHE(H)

b) On 5 February 2015, the Group acquired 100% equity b) RZE—RAF-_AHB AEEK
interest in Golden Scales Limited (“Golden Scales”), #EGolden Scales Limited ([ Golden
a company whose principal asset is an investment Scales]) Z100% 8 # * Z R A2 *
property situated in Hong Kong. The underlying set BEERNNEBLZIREME - FTK
of assets acquired was not integrated in forming a BoHBEEYEES UKL
business to generate revenues. As such, the Directors EWEs s ER o Al - EERAWE
are of the opinion that the acquisition of Golden Scales Golden Scales ' EFEE " si g
was a purchase of net assets which did not constitute ETME WA EBE G -

a business combination for accounting purposes.

Acquiree’s

carrying amount Fair value

WU REE ATE

HK$’000 HK$'000

BETT BT

Investment properties (note 16) BB (E16) 2,833 12,627

Other payables H i JE 7 5018 (2,646) (127)

Net assets FEE 187 12,500

Net assets acquired i 2 &8 E 12,500
Satisfied by: ZRAR

Cash consideration BeRE 12,500

Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: FEWHEBEE ZFHERL
Purchase consideration settled incash  AR&X 2B ERE (12,500)
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
42.1 Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group is exposed to market risk, specifically to
credit risk, liquidity risk, currency risk, and interest
rate risk in the normal course of business. The Group
does not have any written risk management policies
and guidelines. However, the board of Directors meets
periodically to analyse and formulate measures to
manage the Group’s exposure to the market risk.

Generally, the Group introduces conservative
strategies on its risk management. As the Group’s
exposure to the market risk is kept to a minimum
level, the Group has not used any derivatives and
other instruments for hedging purposes. The Group
does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments
for trading purposes. The most significant financial
risks to which the Group is exposed to are described
below. A summary of the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities by category is disclosed in note 42.2.

(a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair
value or cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market
interest rates. The Group is exposed to interest
rate risk through the impact of interest rate
changes on its interest bearing borrowings,
and cash and cash equivalents. The interest
rates and repayment terms of the Group’s
cash and cash equivalents and borrowings are
disclosed in notes 24 and 27 respectively. The
Group currently does not have an interest rate
hedging policy. However, the Group closely
monitors its loan portfolio and compares the
interest rates under loan agreements with
existing banks against new offers on borrowing
rates from different banks in the loan re-
financing and negotiation process.

The policies to manage interest rate risk have
been followed by the Group since prior year are
considered to be effective.

42,

BEITHE

42.1
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
42.1 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(a)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the reporting date and had been
applied to variable-rate financial instruments
at that date. The 25 basis point increase
or decrease represents management’s
assessment of a reasonably possible change
in interest rates over the period until the
next annual reporting date. The analysis is
performed on the same basis for the year
ended 31 December 2015.

At 31 December 2016, it is estimated that a
general increase of 25 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variable held constant,
would decrease the Group’s profit after tax and
decrease the retained profits by approximately
HK$213,000 (2015: HK$3,257,000). There
is no impact on other components of
consolidated equity in response to the general
increase in interest rates. A decrease of 25
basis points in interest rate would have had the
equal but opposite effect on the above financial
instruments to the amounts shown above,
on the basis that all other variables remain
constant.

42,

BBEITA (&)
421 BXERESEEEREE (E)
(a) FEE b (&)
FI R BE DT

i SR E DT DR F R
HERAELEEHMmMET  WE
BRZBZAZEH =G
T B o 258 E B 2 32 45
EREEHEETFELEH
W7 B AR EZ &8
BE) L REEZT—F
F+-_A=Z+—HLEFED
LAAE R E LR 4T o

R-ZE— /\E‘f’ A= '1'_
H - B EMAEEHRET
BZIERT - (HETFI LRI
MSEES RO AREE
e B 18 0% A KO DR B s F
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
42.1 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the
counterparty to a financial instrument would fail
to discharge its obligation under the terms of
the financial instrument and cause a financial
loss to the Group. The Group’s credit risk
is primarily attributable to trade and other
receivables and cash and cash equivalents.
The carrying amounts of these financial assets
presented in the consolidated statement of
financial position are net of impairment losses.
Management has a credit policy in place
and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

In respect of trade and other receivables,
individual credit evaluations are performed on
all customers requiring credit over a certain
amount. These evaluations focus on the
customer’s past history of making payments
when due and current ability to pay, and
take into account information specific to the
customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates.
Normally, other than those property leasing
rental receivables which are secured by rental
deposits, the Group does not obtain collateral
from other customers. Further quantitative
disclosure in respect of the Group’s exposure
to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables are set out in note 22.

The Group has deposited its cash with
various banks. The credit risk on cash and
bank balances is limited because most of the
Group’s bank deposits are deposited with
major banks located in Hong Kong and the
PRC.

The policies to manage credit risk have been
followed by the Group since prior year are
considered to have been effective.
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
42.1 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Foreign currency risk

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
foreign exchange rates. The Group/Company
mainly operates and invests in Hong Kong
and the PRC with most of the transactions
denominated and settled in HK$ and RMB
respectively. No foreign currency risk has been
identified for the financial assets in the PRC as
they were denominated in the same currency
as the functional currencies of the group
entities to which these transactions relate.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the
Group will not be able to meet its obligations
associated with its financial liabilities.
The Group is exposed to liquidity risk in
respect of settlement of trade payables,
accrued expenses and other payables and
borrowings, and also in respect of its cash
flow management. The Group’s objective is to
ensure adequate funds to meet commitments
associated with its financial liabilities. Cash
flows are closely monitored on an ongoing
basis. The Group will raise funds from the
realisation of its assets if required. The
Directors are satisfied that the Group will be
able to meet in full its financial obligations
as and when they fall due in the foreseeable
future.
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
42.1 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(d)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following tables detail the remaining
contractual maturities at the reporting date
of the Group’s financial liabilities, which are
based on contractual undiscounted cash
flows (including interest payments computed
using contractual rates or, if floating, based
on rates current at the reporting date) and
the earliest date the Group can be required to
pay. Specifically, for term loans which contain
a repayment on demand clause which can
be exercised at the banks’ sole discretion,
the analysis shows the cash outflow based
on the earliest period in which the entity can
be required to pay, that is if the lenders were
to invoke their unconditional rights to call the
loans with immediate effect.
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31 December 2016
Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash flows

“B-R"F¥t=A=t-H
HHERAIM - KT RRERE
Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1yearor  More than
amount cash flow ondemand 1 year
RONRFER —FEAIR
REE HeREHE EXK —FHE
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BRI BT BETT BETT
Trade payables BHEMNTE 7,344 7,344 7,344 -
Accrued expenses and ERE-GERES R
other payables 301,117 301,117 301,117 -
Bank loans, secured, subjectto  $R{TER - AIEA
repayment on demand clause MEREXERER 1,694,220 1,694,220 1,694,220 =
2,002,681 2,002,681 2,002,681 -
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 42, BB I A (&)

42,1 Financial risk management objectives and 421 HBEAREEEERBCKR (#E)
policies (Continued)
(d)  Liquidity risk (Continued) d RBELERKGE)

31 December 2015
Maturity Analysis — Undiscounted cash flows

“E-RF+ZA=t-H
HHERAN - RTRRERE
Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or More than
amount cashflow  ondemand 1 year
BORATER  —FERIR
FRHE Rensls KR —ENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BETTE  BETR BETR  #%Tx
Trade payables B S ENFR 5,517 5,517 5,517 -
Accrued expenses and BT BRREMENFRE
other payables 287,534 287,534 287,634 -
Bank loans, secured, subjectto  $F1TE R HEME - fiiA
repayment on demand clause BREREEER 2,137,050 2,137,050 2,137,050 -

2,430,101 2,430,101 2,430, 101 -
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
42.1 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(d)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table set out below summarises the
maturity analysis of the terms loans with a
repayment on demand clause based on agreed
scheduled repayments set out in the loan
agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates.
As a result, these amounts were greater than
the amounts disclosed in the “within 1 year
or on demand” time band in the maturity
analysis shown above. Taking into account the
Group’s financial position, the Directors do not
consider that it is probable that the banks will
exercise its discretion to demand immediate
repayment. The Directors believe that such
terms will be repaid in accordance with the
scheduled repayment dates set out in their loan
agreements.
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Maturity Analysis - Term loans subject to a repayment
on demand clause based on scheduled repayment dates

REREEN ML L HBERIN - WERERERR 2 BHER

More than More than

Total 1 year 2years

contractual Within but not but not

Carrying  undiscounted 1year or exceeding exceeding

amount cash flow on demand PATETS 5years

CLERiE —E0E WENLE

BEE REREAE -FAIRERN ETRERF ETRBIF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BT ik BT BT BET T

31 December 2016 “E-XE+ZA=t-H 1,694,220 1,744,834 543,808 497,401 703,625
31 December 2015 “Z-1%f+-A=t-H 2,137,050 2,217,845 842,394 173,817 1,201,634
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42. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 42.
42.2 Summary of financial assets and liabilities
by category
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
and liabilities as recognised at the reporting dates
are categorised as follows. See notes 4.10(i) and
4.10(iv) for explanations about how the categorisation
of financial instruments affects subsequent
measurement.

B THE(E)

422 RERE S 2HBKEEREEH
=
AEBRARRZVBEERAE
REEABRAZEBESENOT -
EAMBIAZ 2 HENAFEEAH
BETEZRIE  B2HEM 4100 &
4.10(v) °

2016 2015
—E—REF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT
Financial assets HMEEE
Available-for-sale financial assets AR ENEEE 10 10
Loans and receivables B RERTIE
— Trade receivables, net —BZRENKTE  FE 24,075 9,647
— Loans and other receivables, net —ERRHEAMERGRIE  FE 74,702 105,804
Bank deposit at escrow account RELEIRP 2 RITFEA 51,121 346,044
Cash and bank balances B RRTTA 1,592,375 374,153
1,742,283 835,658
Financial liabilities B aE
At amortised cost FEEE S A
— Trade payables — B ZENRIE (7,344) (5,517)
- Accrued expenses and other —FEETE A X H M FUE
payables (301,117) (287,534)
- Bank loans, secured —RITEH - BER (1,694,220) (2,137,050)

(2,002,681) (2,430,101)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
and liabilities carried at cost or amortised cost are not
materially different from their fair values as at reporting
date.
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43. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 43. EXRRE®E

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for its shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions.
To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes during the current year.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of debt to equity
ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt
is calculated as the sum of the Group’s borrowings, and
trade and other payables less cash and cash equivalents as
shown in the consolidated statement of financial position.
Total capital is calculated as total equity, as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position. The Group aims
to maintain the debt to equity ratio at a manageable level.

AREEAEEZ TR A RRBRRASER
BigE 2 EBBERERRRHELD®RK
REMF D EREN R

AEEEREEEREDTERLE AL
B LE B - AR BEERE
o AEETHERRRREZRE AR
REBARHBITHR o RAERE PO |
B8 RELRFELED -

FEBNRaEEER L REE (BNFER
BRIABER) BERER o FEBURE M
RARAAEEBERE S R EMERNRIE
ZENBReRASEBMHAE - BEXRIU
REMBRARARC EREETE - A&
EE A aRERRLENAERE 2K

2016 2015

—E-XRF —E—RF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT T BT

Trade and other payables B 5 & A b ERT 5RIE 488,308 460,106
Borrowings BE 1,694,220 2,137,050
Total debt BETE 2,182,528 2,597,156

Less: Cash and bank balances AR e MIRITE S (1,592,375) (374,153)
Net debt FEK 590,153 2,223,003
Total equity EmAEE 19,002,701 16,531,157
Net debt to equity ratio FEREHESLLER 0.03:1 0.13:1
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44.

45.

46.

2016 g 32 SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

MATERIAL INTEREST OF DIRECTORS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS OR
CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in Note 39 “Related Party Transactions”
of this report, no transaction, arrangement or contract of
significance to the Group’s business to which a director of the
Company or his/her connected entity had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly were entered into or subsisting
during the financial year (2015: Nil).

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
On 2 March 2017, the Group entered into a provisional
agreement with an independent third party for the acquisition
of a property, whole building of Kai Kwong Commercial
Building situated at N0.332-334 Lockhart Road, Wan Chai,
Hong Kong at a total consideration of HK$410,000,000. The
acquisition is expected to be completed on or before 19 May
2017.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2016 were approved and authorised for issue by the Directors
of the Company on 23 March 2017.
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